
MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 
REGULAR MEETING 
MAY 19, 2014 
6:00 PM – Board Room 
 

** TABLE OF CONTENTS ** 
 

  
1 REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 

 
2 MINUTES FROM THE APRIL 21, 2014 MEETING 

 
3 MONTHLY BILLS 

 
4 SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT 

 
5 ASSOCIATE SUPERINTENDENT REPORT 

 
6 HIGH SCHOOL PRINCIPAL’S REPORT 

 
7       MIDDLE SCHOOL PRINCIPAL’S REPORT 

 
8       ELEMENTARY PRINCIPALS’ REPORT 

 
9        CAFETERIA MANAGER’S REPORT 

 
10       LEAVE OF ABSENCE – LETTER OF REQUEST 

 
11       LISD 2014-15 BUDGET RESOLUTION 

 
12       NEOLA POLICIES FOR REVIEW 

 
13       2014-15 REVISED TRADITIONAL SCHOOL CALENDAR 

 
14       2014-15 TENTATIVE BALANCED SCHOOL YEAR CALENDAR 

 
 



MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT      

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
517-263-0741 
REGULAR MEETING 
MAY 19, 2014 
6:00 PM – Board Room 
 
 

** AGENDA ** 
 
  

I. CONSENT AGENDA 

A. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

B. ACCEPTANCE OF REPORTS 

C. APPROVAL OF BILLS/REIMBURSEMENT OF EXPENSES 

II. LEAVE OF ABSENCE – KELLY WHELAN 

III. LISD 2014-15 BUDGET RESOLUTION 

IV. POLICY REVIEW – 1ST READING 

V. SEAL COATING & ASPHALT REPAIR 

VI. CLOSED SESSION - NEGOTIATIONS 

 
 
 



Madison School District 
Board of Education 
Regular Meeting – Board Room 
April 21, 2014 – 6:00 p.m. 
 
 
Members Present:   Kyle Ehinger, Natasha Manchester, Dana Pink, Julie Ramos, 

Nancy Roback, Mark Swinehart, Ruben Villegas 
 
Other Guests:         Jim Hartley, Ryan Rowe, Kristin Thomas, Brad Anschuetz, Nate 

Pechaitis, Linda Kaufman, Jill Hogle, Jill Myers, Jesse Ramirez, 
Nadia Mota, Shannon Mound, Ashlyn Wing, Lexie McClure, 
Samantha McMann, Dave Siler (arrived at 6:15 p.m.), and Erik 
Thompson (arrived at 6:32 p.m.) 

 

High School English teacher Shannon Mound updated the Board on Madison’s new 
Poetry Slam program and two of her students, Nadia Mota and Jesse Ramirez, recited  
their original poems for the Board. 
 
A motion was made by Julie Ramos, and supported by Dana Pink that the minutes of 
the March 17, 2014 regular meeting be approved; that the list of monthly statements 
totaling $65,881.19 for the General Fund be approved for payment; that the Winter 
Sports Financial Report with revenues of $19,700 and expenditures of $23,786.50 be 
accepted; and that Emily Gafford be hired as the Varsity Competitive Cheer Coach for 
the 2014-2015 season. 
 
Ayes 7     Nays 0     Motion Carried 
 
A motion was made by Nancy Roback, and supported by Mark Swinehart, that the 
Board accept bids totaling $303,654.50, as recommended by Architect David Siler and 
Superintendent Hartley, for the renovation of the old elementary gymnasium and stage 
into two music classrooms and a satellite kitchen/dining room with the project to be paid 
with funds from the Cafeteria and Building & Site accounts. 
 
Ayes 7     Nays 0     Motion Carried 
 
 

Year-Round School Pilot Program  
School Board Resolution 

 
The following preamble and resolution were offered by Member Villegas, and 

supported by Member Swinehart. 
 
WHEREAS, Section 31b of the State School Aid Act provides that at-risk school 

districts may be eligible for financial grants of up to $750,000 for implementing a year-
round instructional program in a school. 

 
WHEREAS, the Board of Education of Madison School District desires to apply for 

the grant. 
 
WHEREAS, the Madison School District is eligible in 2013-2014 for the community 

eligibility option for free and reduced price lunch under 42 USC 1759a.  
 

WHEREAS, at least 50 percent of the pupils in membership of Madison School 
District met the income eligibility criteria for free breakfast, lunch or milk in the 
immediately preceding state fiscal year, as determined under the Richard B. Russell 
National School Lunch Act, 42 USC 1751-17691.  

 
WHEREAS, eligibility for the year-round school financial grant is contingent upon 

adopting a resolution that states (a) the district will implement for the first time a year-
round instructional calendar that will begin in 2014-2015 for least one school operated 
by the district and (b) commits to providing the year-round instructional calendar in each 
of those schools for at least three (3) school years.   



 
 
Now, therefore, be it resolved as follows: 

 
1. The Board of Education of Madison School District certifies the following: 

 
 The school district will implement for the first time a year-round instructional 

calendar that will begin in 2014-2015 for the following school(s):  
 
1. Madison Elementary 

 
 The school district commits to providing the year-round instructional calendar in 

the aforementioned schools for at least three (3) years.  
 

2. The Board of Education of Madison School District authorizes and directs its 
Secretary to file this resolution with the State Aid and School Finance Office of the 
Michigan Department of Education not later than May 1, 2014. 

 
3.  All resolutions and parts of resolutions insofar as they conflict with the provisions of 

this resolution are hereby rescinded. 
 
 

Resolved this 21st day of April 21, 2014.   
 
Roll Call Vote:  Yes – Ehinger, Ramos, Roback, Swinehart, Manchester, Pink, Villegas 
 
 
_______________________________ __________________________________ 
Board Representative Name   Board Representative Signature 
Nancy Roback     Nancy Roback, Board Secretary 
 
 

 
Following a presentation by Superintendent Hartley a motion was made by Nancy 
Roback, and supported by Dana Pink, that the 2014-15 General Fund Budget be 
approved as follows: 
 

MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT 
GENERAL FUND BUDGET 

(The 2013-14 and 2014-15 Budgets both require the levy of 18 mills on non-principal residence, non-qualified 
agricultural property, and non-qualified forest property).  

    
  ACTUAL ESTIMATED ESTIMATED
  2012-13 2013-14 2014-15
REVENUES       
LOCAL SOURCES 2,953,925 2,126,320 2,120,925
INTERMEDIATE REVENUE 869,503 679,063 675,000
STATE REVENUE 11,147,029 11,295,184 11,361,330
FEDERAL REVENUE 367,966 335,566 339,682
INCOMING TRANSFERS 344,728 385,011 454,933
TOTAL REVENUES & TRANS 15,683,151 14,821,144 14,951,870
        
EXPENSES       
INSTRUCTION:       
BASIC PROGRAMS 8,213,592 8,726,477 8,674,042
ADDED NEEDS 2,393,111 2,357,523 2,387,523
COMMUNITY SERVICES 58,147 108,083 103,272
PUPIL SERVICES  239,780 244,943 249,651
INSTRUCT STAFF 90,746 79,260 82,140
ATHLETICS 305,286 338,775 328,317
GENERAL ADMIN 863,412 686,063 700,355
SCHOOL ADMIN 941,305 992,786 1,011,919



BUSINESS 0 102,500 102,500
OPERATION & MAINT 2,070,748 1,370,994 1,188,045
PUPIL TRANSPORTATION 358,190 452,716 459,277
OUTGOING TRANSFERS: 0 0 0
TOTAL APPROPRIATED 15,534,317 15,460,120  15,287,043 
        
REV EXCESS (DEFICIT) 148,834 (638,975) (335,173)
        
FUND BAL, JULY 1 4,022,790 4,171,624  3,532,649 
        
FUND BAL, JUNE 30 4,171,624 3,532,649  3,197,476 
TRANSFER FROM ATHLETICS       
COMMITTED FUND BALANCE                180,000     
UNASSIGNED FUND BAL. 3,991,624     
        

Ayes 7     Nays 0     Motion Carried 
 

Following discussion, a motion was made by Julie Ramos, and supported by Mark 
Swinehart, that the Board approve the purchase of a 2014, 83 passenger, Thomas 
transit bus from Hoekstra Transportation for a price of $92,920.   
 
 
Ayes 7     Nays 0     Motion Carried 
 

 
 
 

Replacing Paying Agent-Bond Registrar 
School Board Resolution 

 
The following preamble and resolution were offered by Member Roback, and 

supported by Member Swinehart. 
 
WHEREAS: 

1. Madison School District, Lenawee County, Michigan (the “Issuer”) currently 
retains The Bank of New York Mellon Trust Company, N.A. (“BNY Mellon” as 
paying agent-bond registrar pursuant to one or more paying agent agreements 
between the Issuer and BNY Mellon (together, the “Agreements”) for the Issuer’s 
2011 School Building and Site Bonds (the “Bonds”); and 

2. The Issuer desires to remove BNY Mellon as paying agent-bond registrar for the 
Bonds and appoint a successor paying agent-bond registrar for the Bonds as 
authorized by the Agreements. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT: 

1. The Issuer hereby removes BNY Mellon as paying agent-bond registrar for the 
Bonds and appoints The Huntington National Bank, Grand Rapids, Michigan, as 
successor paying agent-bond registrar for the Bonds and authorizes and directs 
the Superintendent of Schools or designee to execute for and on behalf of the 
Issuer a Paying Agent-Bond Registrar Agreement for the Bonds. 

2. The Superintendent of Schools or designee is further authorized to provide a 
certified copy of this resolution to BNY Mellon as soon as possible but no later 
than 45 days prior to the next interest payment date for the Bonds. 

3. All resolutions and parts of resolutions insofar as they conflict with the provisions 
of this resolution be and the same are hereby rescinded. 

 
7 Ayes: Members Ehinger, Manchester, Pink, Ramos, Roback, Swinehart, Villegas 
 
0 Nays 
 
Resolution declared adopted. 

 



 
________________________________________ 

      Secretary, Board of Education 
 
 
The undersigned, duly qualified and acting Secretary of the Board of Education of 
Madison School District, Lenawee County, Michigan, hereby certifies that the foregoing 
constitutes a true and complete copy of a resolution adopted by said Board at a regular 
meeting held on April 21, 2014, the original of which is part of the Board’s minutes.  The 
undersigned further certifies that notice of the meeting was given to the public pursuant 
to the provisions of the “Open Meetings Act” (Act 267, PA 1976, as amended). 
 

________________________________________ 
      Secretary, Board of Education 

 
A motion was made by Mark Swinehart, and supported by Natasha Manchester, that 
the Board adjourn to closed session at the request of the student’s parents to conduct a 
student discipline hearing at 7:37 p.m. 
 
Ayes 7     Nays 0     Motion Carried 
 
A motion was made by Julie Ramos, and supported by Nancy Roback, that the Board 
return to open session at 7:51 p.m.  
 
Ayes 7     Nays 0     Motion Carried 
 
A motion was made by Mark Swinehart, and supported by Julie Ramos, that a high 
school student be suspended for a total of fifteen (15) school days and that the student 
be placed on probation for the balance of the 2013-14 school year. 
 
Ayes 7     Nays 0     Motion Carried 
 
A motion to adjourn the meeting was made by Mark Swinehart, and supported by Julie 
Ramos, at 7:53 p.m. 
 
Ayes 7     Nays 0     Motion Carried 

 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 

 
 
     ________________________________________ 

    Secretary, Board of Education 
 
 
 



SPI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:    1
DATE: 05/16/2014                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                                      REVSTA31
TIME: 11:15:25                                      DETAIL REVENUE STATUS REPORT

SELECTION CRITERIA: orgn.fund=’11’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 10/14

SORTED BY: FUND,DEPARTMENT,FUNCTION
TOTALED ON: FUND,DEPARTMENT
PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND

ORGANIZATION / ACCOUNT / TITLE                                               PERIOD                     YEAR TO DATE
                                                              BUDGET        RECEIPTS     RECEIVABLES      REVENUE            BALANCE

11−0111−000−0000−00000−0001 0111 CURR TAX ADRIAN CIT      739,333.00      −48,164.29             .00      693,774.12       45,558.88
11−0111−000−0000−00000−0001 0112 CURR TAX MADISON TW    1,068,449.00     −143,899.49             .00    1,078,217.76       −9,768.76
11−0111−000−0000−00000−0001 0113 CURR TAX PALMYRA TW       58,495.00       −7,122.50             .00       58,494.05             .95
11−0111−000−0000−00000−0001 0114 CURR TAX ADRIAN TWP       21,625.00       −1,884.55             .00       21,100.76          524.24
11−0111−000−0000−00000−0001 0116 CURR TAX OTHER TAXE             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
         TOTAL DEPARTMENT − CURRENT TAX REVENUE         1,887,902.00     −201,070.83             .00    1,851,586.69       36,315.31

11−0119−000−0000−00000−0002 0119 INT ON DELINQUENT T        8,000.00        2,353.45             .00        9,490.12       −1,490.12
11−0131−000−0000−00000−0002 0131 TUITION PARENT PAY        16,000.00       11,520.00             .00       13,360.00        2,640.00
11−0151−000−0000−00000−0002 0151 INTEREST ON INVESTM       15,000.00          312.68             .00        9,519.65        5,480.35
11−0171−000−0000−00000−0002 0171 ADMISSIONS ADMISSIO       95,500.00             .00             .00             .00       95,500.00
11−0173−000−0000−00000−0002 0173 EXTRA TRIP SURCHARG           25.00             .00             .00          173.02         −148.02
11−0181−000−0000−00000−0002 0181 LATCH KEY PARENT PA       26,000.00        3,043.75             .00       24,308.35        1,691.65
11−0191−000−0000−00000−0002 0191 RENTAL SCHOOL RENTA        8,400.00          490.00             .00          390.00        8,010.00
11−0199−000−0000−00000−0002 0199 MISC − USF MISC           27,400.00        2,688.08             .00       33,067.27       −5,667.27
         TOTAL DEPARTMENT − OTHER LOCAL REVENUE           196,325.00       20,407.96             .00       90,308.41      106,016.59

11−0311−000−0000−00000−0003 0207 STATE AID MEMBERSHI       84,344.00       14,233.07             .00       99,294.81      −14,950.81
11−0311−000−0000−00000−0003 0208 STATE AID MEMBERSHI      113,540.00       48,924.45             .00      342,470.62     −228,930.62
11−0311−000−0000−00000−0003 0010 STATE AID MEMBERSHI    9,918,001.00      866,378.90             .00    6,069,442.48    3,848,558.52
11−0312−000−0000−00000−0003 0020 AR SEC 31A AT−RISK       530,000.00       49,057.03             .00      352,008.10      177,991.90
11−0312−000−0000−00000−0003 0100 AR SEC 31A STATE AI             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−0312−000−0000−00000−0003 0110 AR SEC 31A LUNCH                .00        2,196.58             .00       15,376.09      −15,376.09
11−0312−000−0000−00000−0003 0120 AR SEC 31A SPEC ED       457,000.00       39,254.80             .00      250,155.46      206,844.54
11−0312−000−0000−00000−0003 0210 AR SEC 31A TECHNOLO             .00        1,417.59             .00       18,003.10      −18,003.10
11−0312−000−0000−00000−0003 0211 AR SEC 31A PRINCIPA             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−0312−000−0000−00000−0003 0313 AR SEC 31A STATE AI             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
         TOTAL DEPARTMENT − STATE REVENUE CATEGORICA   11,102,885.00    1,021,462.42             .00    7,146,750.66    3,956,134.34

11−0414−000−0000−00000−0004 0490 SPS REV TITLE II D              .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−0414−000−0000−00000−0004 0210 SPS REV TECHNOLOGY              .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−0414−000−0000−00000−0004 0764 SPS REV II TEACHER        44,453.00             .00             .00             .00       44,453.00
11−0414−000−0000−00000−0004 0768 SPS REV RURAL                   .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−0414−000−0000−00000−0004 0140 SPS REV TITLE I          263,203.00             .00             .00             .00      263,203.00
11−0414−000−0000−00000−0004 0141 SPS REV TITLE I CAR             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−0414−000−0000−00000−0004 0150 SPS REV TITLE VA IN             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−0417−000−0000−00000−0004 0199 RESTR REV MISC                  .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−0417−000−0000−00000−0004 0160 RESTR REV TRANSITIO             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−0417−000−0000−00000−0004 0220 RESTR REV PARENT ED             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−0417−000−0000−00000−0004 0416 RESTR REV MEDICAID         2,500.00             .00             .00        8,807.38       −6,307.38
11−0419−000−0000−00000−0004 0419 MISC − FED SPEC ED              .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
         TOTAL DEPARTMENT − FEDERAL REVENUE               310,156.00             .00             .00        8,807.38      301,348.62

11−0511−000−0000−00000−0005 0511 SPEC ED TUITION           43,000.00             .00             .00             .00       43,000.00
11−0519−000−0000−00000−0005 0122 LISD SPEC ED LISD S      750,000.00             .00             .00      626,159.00      123,841.00
11−0519−000−0000−00000−0005 0199 LISD SPEC ED MISC         91,672.00             .00             .00       63,799.47       27,872.53
11−0519−000−0000−00000−0005 0220 LISD SPEC ED PARENT        8,000.00             .00             .00        5,374.98        2,625.02
11−0519−000−0000−00000−0005 0303 LISD SPEC ED CAREER             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−0519−000−0000−00000−0005 0340 LISD SPEC ED MICHIG      125,165.00             .00             .00       19,717.00      105,448.00



SPI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:    2
DATE: 05/16/2014                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                                      REVSTA31
TIME: 11:15:25                                      DETAIL REVENUE STATUS REPORT

SELECTION CRITERIA: orgn.fund=’11’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 10/14

SORTED BY: FUND,DEPARTMENT,FUNCTION
TOTALED ON: FUND,DEPARTMENT
PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND

ORGANIZATION / ACCOUNT / TITLE                                               PERIOD                     YEAR TO DATE
                                                              BUDGET        RECEIPTS     RECEIVABLES      REVENUE            BALANCE

11−0519−000−0000−00000−0005 0416 LISD SPEC ED MEDICA             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−0541−000−0000−00000−0005 0541 INSURANCE DIVIDENDS       16,000.00       17,160.00             .00       17,160.00       −1,160.00
11−0593−000−0000−00000−0005 0593 SALE SCHOOL PROPERT             .00             .00             .00          552.81         −552.81
         TOTAL DEPARTMENT − INCOMING TRANSFERS          1,033,837.00       17,160.00             .00      732,763.26      301,073.74

         TOTAL FUND − GENERAL FUND                     14,531,105.00      857,959.55             .00    9,830,216.40    4,700,888.60

TOTAL REPORT                                           14,531,105.00      857,959.55             .00    9,830,216.40    4,700,888.60



SPI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:    1
DATE: 05/16/2014                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                                      EXPSTA11
TIME: 11:16:46                                    DETAIL EXPENDITURE STATUS REPORT
                                                                                                      

SELECTION CRITERIA: orgn.fund=’11’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 10/14

SORTED BY: FUND,DEPARTMENT,FUNCTION
TOTALED ON: FUND,DEPARTMENT
PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND

FUND − 11 − GENERAL FUND             

ORGANIZATION / ACCOUNT / TITLE                                             PERIOD       ENCUMBRANCES    YEAR TO DATE       AVAILABLE
                                                              BUDGET    EXPENDITURES     OUTSTANDING             EXP         BALANCE

11−2134−000−0000−00000−0000 2130 CAFETERIA EMPLOYEE              .00             .00             .00           63.75          −63.75
11−2134−000−0000−00000−0000 2820 CAFETERIA EMPLOYEE              .00             .00             .00         −963.47          963.47
11−2134−000−0000−00000−0000 2830 CAFETERIA EMPLOYER              .00             .00             .00         −373.19          373.19
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT − INTERFUND                               .00             .00             .00       −1,272.91        1,272.91

11−1118−000−0340−02315−0010 2830 EL.PRE EMPLOYER SOC        6,288.00          509.26             .00        4,185.53        2,102.47
11−1118−000−0340−02315−0010 2840 EL.PRE WORKMANS COM          116.00             .00             .00          131.25          −15.25
11−1118−000−0340−02315−0010 3110 EL.PRE PURCHASED SE          400.00             .00             .00             .00          400.00
11−1118−000−0340−02315−0010 2820 EL.PRE EMPLOYEE RET       17,209.00        1,384.93             .00       13,968.01        3,240.99
11−1118−000−0340−02315−0010 2130 EL.PRE EMPLOYEE INS       17,188.00          929.89             .00        9,422.43        7,765.57
11−1118−000−0340−02315−0010 1639 EL.PRE TRANS AIDE               .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−1118−000−0340−02315−0010 1870 EL.PRE SALARY−SUBST             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−1118−000−0340−02315−0010 1240 EL.PRE SALARY TEACH       50,778.00        3,906.02             .00       36,812.84       13,965.16
11−1118−000−0340−02315−0010 1630 EL.PRE SALARY AIDE        25,955.00        2,845.53             .00       18,981.21        6,973.79
11−1118−000−0340−02315−0010 3220 EL.PRE WKSHOPS/CONF          400.00           60.00             .00          378.00           22.00
11−1118−000−0340−02315−0010 4120 EL.PRE REPAIRS/MAIN             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−1118−000−0340−02315−0010 5110 EL.PRE TEACHING SUP        1,331.00             .00             .00          424.45          906.55
11−1118−000−0340−02315−0010 5140 EL.PRE TRANSPORTATI        5,458.00             .00             .00             .00        5,458.00
11−1118−000−0340−02315−0010 5990 EL.PRE MISC. SUPPLI             .00             .00             .00          241.56         −241.56
11−1118−000−0340−02315−0010 6410 EL.PRE NEW EQUIP/FU          500.00             .00          782.60             .00         −282.60
11−1118−000−0340−02315−0010 7410 EL.PRE DUES/CHAUFFE             .00             .00             .00           56.00          −56.00
11−1216−000−0340−02315−0010 1440 EL.SOCWRK SALARY PS             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−1216−000−0340−02315−0010 2830 EL.SOCWRK EMPLOYER              .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−1216−000−0340−02315−0010 2820 EL.SOCWRK EMPLOYEE              .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−1271−000−0340−02315−0010 2820 EL.TRANS EMPLOYEE R             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−1271−000−0340−02315−0010 2830 EL.TRANS EMPLOYER S             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−1271−000−0340−02315−0010 1610 EL.TRANS SALARY VEH        5,458.00             .00             .00             .00        5,458.00
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT − PRE−SCHOOL INSTRUCTION           131,081.00        9,635.63          782.60       84,601.28       45,697.12

11−1111−000−0000−02315−0011 1240 EL.REG SALARY TEACH    2,591,221.00      212,507.22             .00    1,907,390.82      683,830.18
11−1111−000−0000−02315−0011 1870 EL.REG SALARY−SUBST        1,000.00             .00             .00             .00        1,000.00
11−1111−000−0000−02315−0011 2130 EL.REG EMPLOYEE INS      568,818.00       42,689.84             .00      393,999.73      174,818.27
11−1111−000−0000−02315−0011 2210 EL.REG EARLY RETIRE             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−1111−000−0000−02315−0011 2820 EL.REG EMPLOYEE RET      641,596.00       51,939.35             .00      539,766.67      101,829.33
11−1111−000−0000−02315−0011 3112 EL.REG PURCH NWEA         10,705.00             .00             .00       10,705.00             .00
11−1111−000−0000−02315−0011 2990 EL.REG SICK DAY REI        3,500.00             .00             .00             .00        3,500.00
11−1111−000−0000−02315−0011 3110 EL.REG PURCHASED SE       30,000.00        4,985.60             .00       33,216.36       −3,216.36
11−1111−000−0000−02315−0011 2830 EL.REG EMPLOYER SOC      198,305.00       15,924.19             .00      142,626.96       55,678.04
11−1111−000−0000−02315−0011 2840 EL.REG WORKMANS COM        4,808.00             .00             .00        5,281.81         −473.81
11−1111−000−0000−02315−0011 2850 EL.REG UNEMPLOYMENT        1,000.00             .00             .00             .00        1,000.00
11−1111−000−0000−02315−0011 2920 EL.REG CASH IN LIEU             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−1111−000−0000−02315−0011 7410 EL.REG DUES/CHAUFFE        1,200.00             .00             .00             .00        1,200.00
11−1111−000−0000−02315−0011 6410 EL.REG NEW EQUIP/FU       50,800.00             .00           99.00       59,151.81       −8,450.81
11−1111−000−0000−02315−0011 8220 EL.REG PAYMT TO ANO        9,700.00             .00             .00        4,680.64        5,019.36



SPI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:    2
DATE: 05/16/2014                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                                      EXPSTA11
TIME: 11:16:46                                    DETAIL EXPENDITURE STATUS REPORT
                                                                                                      

SELECTION CRITERIA: orgn.fund=’11’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 10/14

SORTED BY: FUND,DEPARTMENT,FUNCTION
TOTALED ON: FUND,DEPARTMENT
PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND

FUND − 11 − GENERAL FUND             

ORGANIZATION / ACCOUNT / TITLE                                             PERIOD       ENCUMBRANCES    YEAR TO DATE       AVAILABLE
                                                              BUDGET    EXPENDITURES     OUTSTANDING             EXP         BALANCE

11−1111−000−0000−02315−0011 5990 EL.REG MISC. SUPPLI        2,000.00          182.75             .00          405.03        1,594.97
11−1111−000−0000−02315−0011 5210 EL.REG TEXTBOOKS          42,000.00           44.48          187.00       34,895.11        6,917.89
11−1111−000−0000−02315−0011 5119 EL.REG MIBLSI                   .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−1111−000−0000−02315−0011 5110 EL.REG TEACHING SUP       34,000.00          766.61             .00       38,118.90       −4,118.90
11−1111−000−0000−02315−0011 4120 EL.REG REPAIRS/MAIN        1,000.00             .00             .00             .00        1,000.00
11−1111−000−0000−02315−0011 4220 EL.REG CONTRACT SER        7,500.00          674.47             .00        8,865.14       −1,365.14
11−1111−000−0000−02315−0011 3220 EL.REG WKSHOPS/CONF        2,400.00             .00             .00        1,580.05          819.95
11−1111−000−0000−02315−0011 3130 EL.REG NURSING                  .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−1111−000−6410−02315−0011 2830 EL REG ARRA EMPLOYE             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−1111−000−6410−02315−0011 2820 EL REG ARRA EMPLOYE             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−1111−000−6410−02315−0011 1240 EL REG ARRA SALARY              .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−1111−000−6460−02315−0011 1240 EL REG EDUCATION JO             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−1111−000−6460−02315−0011 2820 EL REG EDUCATION JO             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−1111−000−6460−02315−0011 2830 EL REG EDUCATION JO             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−1213−000−0000−02315−0011 3130 EL.REG.NURSE NURSIN       28,000.00        2,422.50             .00       24,670.81        3,329.19
11−1259−000−0000−02315−0011 3990 EL.BUS STUDENT INS         5,491.00             .00             .00        5,491.00             .00
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT − ELEMENTARY INSTRUCTION         4,235,044.00      332,137.01          286.00    3,210,845.84    1,023,912.16

11−1113−000−0000−02316−0012 3710 HS.REG CAP                      .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−1113−000−0000−02316−0012 3711 HS.REG TUITION COLL       23,000.00        4,300.00             .00        9,502.00       13,498.00
11−1113−000−0000−02316−0012 4220 HS.REG CONTRACT SER        6,800.00          567.92             .00        5,976.57          823.43
11−1113−000−0000−02316−0012 4120 HS.REG REPAIRS/MAIN        1,000.00             .00             .00             .00        1,000.00
11−1113−000−0000−02316−0012 3220 HS.REG WKSHOPS/CONF        1,400.00             .00             .00        2,378.53         −978.53
11−1113−000−0000−02316−0012 5110 HS.REG TEACHING SUP       21,000.00         −134.63         −233.55       18,710.27        2,523.28
11−1113−000−0000−02316−0012 5121 HS.REG PLTW               29,000.00           77.90          258.23       29,139.79         −398.02
11−1113−000−0000−02316−0012 5122 HS.REG CAREER PREP         7,000.00             .00             .00        2,865.60        4,134.40
11−1113−000−0000−02316−0012 5123 HS.REG ISSI               23,000.00             .00             .00       24,775.72       −1,775.72
11−1113−000−0000−02316−0012 5210 HS.REG TEXTBOOKS          34,000.00             .00             .00       21,789.32       12,210.68
11−1113−000−0000−02316−0012 5130 HS.REG GRADUATION E        1,600.00             .00             .00          794.11          805.89
11−1113−000−0000−02316−0012 5211 HS.REG 20/20 VIRTUA        8,250.00             .00             .00        8,250.00             .00
11−1113−000−0000−02316−0012 5990 HS.REG MISC. SUPPLI        1,000.00        2,427.67             .00        4,077.63       −3,077.63
11−1113−000−0000−02316−0012 8210 HS.REG PREP ACADEMY       60,000.00       12,603.99             .00       21,749.43       38,250.57
11−1113−000−0000−02316−0012 8220 HS.REG PAYMT TO ANO        9,600.00             .00             .00        4,680.60        4,919.40
11−1113−000−0000−02316−0012 6410 HS.REG NEW EQUIP/FU       11,880.00          660.00         −482.00       42,529.77      −30,167.77
11−1113−000−0000−02316−0012 7410 HS.REG DUES/CHAUFFE        1,700.00             .00           75.00          797.43          827.57
11−1113−000−0000−02316−0012 6450 HS.REG MUSIC INST N        5,500.00          120.00           23.99        9,804.42       −4,328.41
11−1113−000−0000−02316−0012 3112 HS.REG PURCH NWEA          2,941.00             .00             .00        2,941.00             .00
11−1113−000−0000−02316−0012 3110 HS.REG PURCHASED SE       22,000.00        1,244.04             .00       14,021.55        7,978.45
11−1113−000−0000−02316−0012 2990 HS.REG SICK DAY REI        7,500.00             .00             .00             .00        7,500.00
11−1113−000−0000−02316−0012 2850 HS.REG UNEMPLOYMENT             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−1113−000−0000−02316−0012 2920 HS.REG CASH IN LIEU             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−1113−000−0000−02316−0012 2840 HS.REG WORKMANS COM        2,836.00             .00             .00        3,561.52         −725.52
11−1113−000−0000−02316−0012 2830 HS.REG EMPLOYER SOC      108,535.00        8,155.40             .00       74,030.02       34,504.98
11−1113−000−0000−02316−0012 1240 HS.REG SALARY TEACH    1,418,564.00      108,819.85             .00      989,181.67      429,382.33
11−1113−000−0000−02316−0012 1242 HS.REG ISSI                     .00             .00             .00             .00             .00



SPI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:    3
DATE: 05/16/2014                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                                      EXPSTA11
TIME: 11:16:46                                    DETAIL EXPENDITURE STATUS REPORT
                                                                                                      

SELECTION CRITERIA: orgn.fund=’11’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 10/14

SORTED BY: FUND,DEPARTMENT,FUNCTION
TOTALED ON: FUND,DEPARTMENT
PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND

FUND − 11 − GENERAL FUND             

ORGANIZATION / ACCOUNT / TITLE                                             PERIOD       ENCUMBRANCES    YEAR TO DATE       AVAILABLE
                                                              BUDGET    EXPENDITURES     OUTSTANDING             EXP         BALANCE

11−1113−000−0000−02316−0012 2210 HS.REG EARLY RETIRE             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−1113−000−0000−02316−0012 2820 HS.REG EMPLOYEE RET      351,156.00       26,383.59             .00      280,621.71       70,534.29
11−1113−000−0000−02316−0012 2130 HS.REG EMPLOYEE INS      298,887.00       26,863.27             .00      229,169.49       69,717.51
11−1113−000−0000−02316−0012 1870 HS.REG SALARY−SUBST          200.00             .00             .00           29.40          170.60
11−1113−000−0696−02316−0012 5990 HS.REG.DRUG MISC. S             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−1213−000−0000−02316−0012 3130 HS.NURSE NURSING           4,648.00          403.75             .00        4,111.79          536.21
11−1259−000−0000−02316−0012 3990 HS.BUS STUDENT INS         2,856.00             .00             .00        3,342.45         −486.45
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT − H.S. BASIC INSTRUCT            2,465,853.00      192,492.75         −358.33    1,808,831.79      657,379.54

11−1112−000−0000−07262−0013 4120 MS.REG REPAIRS/MAIN          500.00             .00             .00             .00          500.00
11−1112−000−0000−07262−0013 4220 MS.REG CONTRACT SER        4,600.00          298.12             .00        3,260.41        1,339.59
11−1112−000−0000−07262−0013 3228 MS.REG PLTW TRAVEL              .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−1112−000−0000−07262−0013 3220 MS.REG WKSHOPS/CONF        1,000.00             .00             .00          987.55           12.45
11−1112−000−0000−07262−0013 5990 MS.REG MISC. SUPPLI        3,000.00           24.75             .00        1,989.97        1,010.03
11−1112−000−0000−07262−0013 5210 MS.REG TEXTBOOKS          12,000.00             .00        8,961.64       20,283.59      −17,245.23
11−1112−000−0000−07262−0013 5123 MS.REG ISSI                3,000.00             .00             .00          974.50        2,025.50
11−1112−000−0000−07262−0013 5121 MS.REG PLTW                  750.00             .00             .00        2,338.09       −1,588.09
11−1112−000−0000−07262−0013 5122 MS.REG CAREER PREP              .00          633.76             .00        1,893.73       −1,893.73
11−1112−000−0000−07262−0013 5119 MS.REG MIBLSI                   .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−1112−000−0000−07262−0013 5110 MS.REG TEACHING SUP       14,000.00         −457.51             .00       16,087.76       −2,087.76
11−1112−000−0000−07262−0013 6450 MS.REG MUSIC INST N        3,500.00          213.00           87.99        1,817.94        1,594.07
11−1112−000−0000−07262−0013 6410 MS.REG NEW EQUIP/FU       41,320.00             .00           86.00       27,681.54       13,552.46
11−1112−000−0000−07262−0013 8220 MS.REG PAYMT TO ANO        9,600.00             .00             .00        4,680.62        4,919.38
11−1112−000−0000−07262−0013 7410 MS.REG DUES/CHAUFFE        1,000.00             .00             .00          342.44          657.56
11−1112−000−0000−07262−0013 3110 MS.REG PURCHASED SE       13,000.00        3,670.04             .00       12,022.28          977.72
11−1112−000−0000−07262−0013 3112 MS.REG PURCH NWEA          4,412.00             .00             .00        4,412.00             .00
11−1112−000−0000−07262−0013 2920 MS.REG CASH IN LIEU             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−1112−000−0000−07262−0013 2990 MS.REG SICK DAY REI        3,000.00             .00             .00             .00        3,000.00
11−1112−000−0000−07262−0013 2840 MS.REG WORKMANS COM        2,112.00             .00             .00        2,439.66         −327.66
11−1112−000−0000−07262−0013 2850 MS.REG UNEMPLOYMENT             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−1112−000−0000−07262−0013 2820 MS.REG EMPLOYEE RET      259,357.00       17,762.08             .00      191,596.91       67,760.09
11−1112−000−0000−07262−0013 2830 MS.REG EMPLOYER SOC       80,162.00        5,484.37             .00       49,644.28       30,517.72
11−1112−000−0000−07262−0013 1870 MS.REG SALARY−SUBST             .00             .00             .00           35.70          −35.70
11−1112−000−0000−07262−0013 2130 MS.REG EMPLOYEE INS      227,937.00       11,988.56             .00      155,544.66       72,392.34
11−1112−000−0000−07262−0013 1242 MS.REG ISSI                     .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−1112−000−0000−07262−0013 1240 MS.REG SALARY TEACH    1,047,873.00       73,307.37             .00      670,180.14      377,692.86
11−1213−000−0000−07262−0013 3130 MS.NURSE NURSING           4,659.00          403.75             .00        4,111.81          547.19
11−1259−000−0000−07262−0013 3990 MS. BUS STUDENT INS        2,636.00             .00             .00        3,122.45         −486.45
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT − M.S. BASIC INSTRUCT            1,739,418.00      113,328.29        9,135.63    1,175,448.03      554,834.34

11−1113−000−0000−02316−0014 5110 PERF.ARTS TEACHING              .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−1113−000−0000−02316−0014 5990 PERF.ARTS MISC. SUP             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−1113−000−0000−02316−0014 6410 PERF.ARTS NEW EQUIP             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−1113−000−0000−02316−0014 3110 PERF.ARTS PURCHASED             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00



SPI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:    4
DATE: 05/16/2014                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                                      EXPSTA11
TIME: 11:16:46                                    DETAIL EXPENDITURE STATUS REPORT
                                                                                                      

SELECTION CRITERIA: orgn.fund=’11’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 10/14

SORTED BY: FUND,DEPARTMENT,FUNCTION
TOTALED ON: FUND,DEPARTMENT
PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND

FUND − 11 − GENERAL FUND             

ORGANIZATION / ACCOUNT / TITLE                                             PERIOD       ENCUMBRANCES    YEAR TO DATE       AVAILABLE
                                                              BUDGET    EXPENDITURES     OUTSTANDING             EXP         BALANCE

11−1113−000−0000−02316−0014 2920 PERF.ARTS CASH IN L             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−1113−000−0000−02316−0014 2820 PERF.ARTS EMPLOYEE              .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−1113−000−0000−02316−0014 2830 PERF.ARTS EMPLOYER              .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−1113−000−0000−02316−0014 1160 PERF.ARTS SALARY SC             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−1113−000−0000−02316−0014 2130 PERF.ARTS EMPLOYEE              .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT − PERF.ARTS                               .00             .00             .00             .00             .00

11−1113−000−0375−02316−0015 2820 HS.REG.DRIVER EMPLO        1,584.00             .00             .00        1,170.33          413.67
11−1113−000−0375−02316−0015 1240 HS.REG.DRIVER SALAR        6,400.00             .00             .00        4,102.49        2,297.51
11−1113−000−0375−02316−0015 2830 HS.REG.DRIVER EMPLO          490.00             .00             .00          311.48          178.52
11−1113−000−0375−02316−0015 5110 HS.REG.DRIVER TEACH          200.00             .00             .00             .00          200.00
11−1113−000−0375−02316−0015 4120 HS.REG.DRIVER REPAI          400.00             .00             .00             .00          400.00
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT − DRIVERS EDUCATION                  9,074.00             .00             .00        5,584.30        3,489.70

11−1122−193−0202−02315−0016 2830 EL.SPEC.AI EMPLOYER             .00          281.65             .00        2,119.86       −2,119.86
11−1122−193−0202−02315−0016 2820 EL.SPEC.AI EMPLOYEE             .00          942.24             .00        7,098.08       −7,098.08
11−1122−193−0202−02315−0016 1632 EL.SPEC.AI AIDE − E       69,870.00        3,681.55             .00       27,711.08       42,158.92
11−1122−110−0202−02315−0016 1634 EL.SPEC.EMI AIDE−MC       50,898.00        4,755.01             .00       45,277.58        5,620.42
11−1122−110−0202−02315−0016 2820 EL.SPEC.EMI EMPLOYE             .00        1,220.91             .00       11,611.61      −11,611.61
11−1122−110−0202−02315−0016 2830 EL.SPEC.EMI EMPLOYE             .00          363.76             .00        3,463.70       −3,463.70
11−1122−110−0202−02315−0016 3224 EL.SPEC.EMI TRAVEL           200.00          349.78             .00          349.78         −149.78
11−1122−110−0202−02315−0016 5114 EL.SPEC.EMI SUPPLIE          750.00             .00             .00          829.59          −79.59
11−1122−110−0202−02315−0016 5994 EL.SPEC.EMI MISC MC          200.00             .00             .00          200.00             .00
11−1122−110−0202−02315−0016 6424 EL.SPEC.EMI FURN/EQ          200.00             .00             .00             .00          200.00
11−1122−194−0202−02315−0016 6422 EL.SPEC.RES FURN/EQ          600.00             .00             .00             .00          600.00
11−1122−194−0202−02315−0016 5992 EL.SPEC.RES MISC EL          400.00             .00          284.85          400.00         −284.85
11−1122−194−0202−02315−0016 5112 EL.SPEC.RES SUPPLIE        3,000.00             .00             .00        2,404.00          596.00
11−1122−194−0202−02315−0016 3222 EL.SPEC.RES TRAVEL           600.00             .00             .00             .00          600.00
11−1122−194−0202−02315−0016 4220 EL.SPEC.RES CONTRAC          200.00           32.63             .00          605.08         −405.08
11−1122−194−0202−02315−0016 2830 EL.SPEC.RES EMPLOYE       71,878.00        3,873.43             .00       34,741.84       37,136.16
11−1122−194−0202−02315−0016 2820 EL.SPEC.RES EMPLOYE      232,554.00       12,777.24             .00      142,716.47       89,837.53
11−1122−194−0202−02315−0016 2990 EL.SPEC.RES SICK DA             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−1122−194−0202−02315−0016 3110 EL.SPEC.RES PURCHAS        7,600.00          266.58             .00        5,348.82        2,251.18
11−1122−194−0202−02315−0016 3113 EL.SPEC.RES HAVILAN       40,200.00             .00             .00        6,860.00       33,340.00
11−1122−194−0202−02315−0016 2920 EL.SPEC.RES CASH IN             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−1122−194−0202−02315−0016 2840 EL.SPEC.RES WORKMAN        1,448.00             .00             .00        1,637.04         −189.04
11−1122−194−0202−02315−0016 1240 EL.SPEC.RES SALARY       715,385.00       51,541.78             .00      465,157.35      250,227.65
11−1122−194−0202−02315−0016 1632 EL.SPEC.RES AIDE −              .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−1122−194−0202−02315−0016 2130 EL.SPEC.RES EMPLOYE      155,366.00       13,633.43             .00      130,261.54       25,104.46
11−1122−194−0202−02315−0016 2210 EL.SPEC.RES EARLY R             .00             .00             .00        7,390.70       −7,390.70
11−1122−110−0202−02316−0016 1636 HS.SPEC.EMI AIDE −        31,518.00        3,584.24             .00       24,963.23        6,554.77
11−1122−110−0202−02316−0016 2820 HS.SPEC.EMI EMPLOYE             .00          908.97             .00        6,311.24       −6,311.24
11−1122−110−0202−02316−0016 2830 HS.SPEC.EMI EMPLOYE             .00          274.19             .00        1,909.68       −1,909.68
11−1122−110−0202−02316−0016 3226 HS.SPEC.EMI TRAVEL           200.00             .00             .00             .00          200.00



SPI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:    5
DATE: 05/16/2014                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                                      EXPSTA11
TIME: 11:16:46                                    DETAIL EXPENDITURE STATUS REPORT
                                                                                                      

SELECTION CRITERIA: orgn.fund=’11’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 10/14

SORTED BY: FUND,DEPARTMENT,FUNCTION
TOTALED ON: FUND,DEPARTMENT
PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND

FUND − 11 − GENERAL FUND             

ORGANIZATION / ACCOUNT / TITLE                                             PERIOD       ENCUMBRANCES    YEAR TO DATE       AVAILABLE
                                                              BUDGET    EXPENDITURES     OUTSTANDING             EXP         BALANCE

11−1122−110−0202−02316−0016 5116 HS.SPEC.EMI SUPPLIE          400.00             .00             .00          466.41          −66.41
11−1122−110−0202−02316−0016 5996 HS.SPEC.EMI MISC SE          200.00             .00             .00             .00          200.00
11−1122−110−0202−02316−0016 6426 HS.SPEC.EMI FURN/EQ          200.00             .00             .00          619.32         −419.32
11−1122−196−0202−02316−0016 2830 HS.SPEC.LRE EMPLOYE             .00          278.84             .00        3,550.46       −3,550.46
11−1122−196−0202−02316−0016 2820 HS.SPEC.LRE EMPLOYE             .00          933.97             .00       11,732.70      −11,732.70
11−1122−196−0202−02316−0016 1638 HS.SPEC.LRE LRE AID       71,910.00        3,645.00             .00       46,411.01       25,498.99
11−1122−194−0202−02316−0016 1631 HS.SPEC.RES AIDE −              .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−1122−194−0202−02316−0016 2820 HS.SPEC.RES EMPLOYE             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−1122−194−0202−02316−0016 1240 HS.SPEC.RES SALARY              .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−1122−194−0202−02316−0016 2830 HS.SPEC.RES EMPLOYE             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−1122−194−0202−02316−0016 6421 HS.SPEC.RES FURN/EQ          600.00             .00             .00        1,524.00         −924.00
11−1122−194−0202−02316−0016 5991 HS.SPEC.RES MISC HS          200.00             .00             .00           79.79          120.21
11−1122−194−0202−02316−0016 5111 HS.SPEC.RES SUPPLIE        4,000.00             .00             .00        1,006.01        2,993.99
11−1122−194−0202−02316−0016 3221 HS.SPEC.RES TRAVEL         1,200.00          349.78             .00          349.78          850.22
11−1122−170−0202−07262−0016 5110 HS.SPEC.VI TEACHING             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−1122−194−0202−07262−0016 2830 MS.SPEC.RES EMPLOYE             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−1122−194−0202−07262−0016 2820 MS.SPEC.RES EMPLOYE             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−1122−194−0202−07262−0016 1240 MS.SPEC.RES SALARY              .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT − SPECIAL EDUCATION              1,461,777.00      103,694.98          284.85      995,107.75      466,384.40

11−1125−000−0601−02315−0017 1241 EL.COMP.TTL 1 SALAR       60,013.00             .00             .00             .00       60,013.00
11−1125−000−0601−02315−0017 1637 EL.COMP.TTL 1 AIDE        40,911.00        3,125.18             .00       28,126.62       12,784.38
11−1125−000−0601−02315−0017 1630 EL.COMP.TTL 1 SALAR       66,277.00        4,008.35             .00       38,310.55       27,966.45
11−1125−000−0601−02315−0017 1240 EL.COMP.TTL 1 SALAR             .00        4,616.34             .00       50,779.76      −50,779.76
11−1125−000−0601−02315−0017 2820 EL.COMP.TTL 1 EMPLO       49,051.00        2,863.35             .00       35,274.38       13,776.62
11−1125−000−0601−02315−0017 2130 EL.COMP.TTL 1 EMPLO        3,711.00             .00             .00        1,671.48        2,039.52
11−1125−000−0601−02315−0017 2830 EL.COMP.TTL 1 EMPLO       15,429.00          898.85             .00        8,967.11        6,461.89
11−1125−000−0601−02315−0017 2840 EL.COMP.TTL 1 WORKM             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−1125−000−0601−02315−0017 2920 EL.COMP.TTL 1 CASH              .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−1125−000−0601−02315−0017 5110 EL.COMP.TTL 1 TEACH          600.00         −180.00             .00             .00          600.00
11−1125−000−0601−02315−0017 4220 EL.COMP.TTL 1 CONTR             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−1125−000−0601−02315−0017 3220 EL.COMP.TTL 1 WKSHO             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−1125−000−0601−02315−0017 6410 EL.COMP.TTL 1 NEW E          900.00             .00             .00             .00          900.00
11−1125−000−0601−02315−0017 8220 EL.COMP.TTL 1 PAYMT       22,000.00             .00             .00             .00       22,000.00
11−1125−000−0601−02316−0017 5110 HS.COMP.TTL 1 TEACH             .00          210.00             .00          210.00         −210.00
11−1125−000−0601−02316−0017 1240 HS.COMP.TTL 1 SALAR        2,700.00             .00             .00             .00        2,700.00
11−1125−000−6370−07262−0017 1240 MS ARRA TITLE SALAR             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−1125−000−6370−07262−0017 2820 MS ARRA TITLE EMPLO             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−1125−000−6370−07262−0017 2830 MS ARRA TITLE EMPLO             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−1212−000−0601−02315−0017 2830 EL.COUN.TTL 1 EMPLO             .00           93.56             .00          835.35         −835.35
11−1212−000−0601−02315−0017 2920 EL.COUN.TTL 1 CASH              .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−1212−000−0601−02315−0017 2820 EL.COUN.TTL 1 EMPLO             .00          301.10             .00        2,725.03       −2,725.03
11−1212−000−0601−02315−0017 2130 EL.COUN.TTL 1 EMPLO             .00             .00             .00          453.85         −453.85
11−1212−000−0601−02315−0017 1220 EL.COUN.TTL 1 SALAR       17,840.00        1,324.10             .00       12,021.77        5,818.23
11−1213−000−0601−02315−0017 3130 EL.NURSE.TTL 1 NURS             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00



SPI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:    6
DATE: 05/16/2014                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                                      EXPSTA11
TIME: 11:16:46                                    DETAIL EXPENDITURE STATUS REPORT
                                                                                                      

SELECTION CRITERIA: orgn.fund=’11’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 10/14

SORTED BY: FUND,DEPARTMENT,FUNCTION
TOTALED ON: FUND,DEPARTMENT
PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND

FUND − 11 − GENERAL FUND             

ORGANIZATION / ACCOUNT / TITLE                                             PERIOD       ENCUMBRANCES    YEAR TO DATE       AVAILABLE
                                                              BUDGET    EXPENDITURES     OUTSTANDING             EXP         BALANCE

11−1226−000−0601−02315−0017 1160 EL.DIR.TTL 1 SALARY       13,951.00        1,073.20             .00       11,805.20        2,145.80
11−1226−000−0601−02315−0017 2820 EL.DIR.TTL 1 EMPLOY             .00          257.92             .00        2,819.90       −2,819.90
11−1226−000−0601−02315−0017 2130 EL.DIR.TTL 1 EMPLOY             .00             .00             .00          307.68         −307.68
11−1226−000−0601−02315−0017 2920 EL.DIR.TTL 1 CASH I             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−1226−000−0601−02315−0017 2830 EL.DIR.TTL 1 EMPLOY             .00           81.24             .00          898.00         −898.00
11−1231−000−0601−02315−0017 3180 EL.BOE.TTL 1 AUDIT           950.00             .00             .00          900.00           50.00
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT − TITLE I                          294,333.00       18,673.19             .00      196,106.68       98,226.32

11−1125−000−0306−02315−0018 3227 EL.COMP.AR TRAVE &              .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−1125−000−0306−02315−0018 3220 EL.COMP.AR WKSHOPS/        1,200.00             .00             .00             .00        1,200.00
11−1125−000−0306−02315−0018 5117 EL.COMP.AR TEACHING        1,000.00             .00             .00           96.93          903.07
11−1125−000−0306−02315−0018 5118 EL.COMP.AR STUDENT              .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−1125−000−0306−02315−0018 5110 EL.COMP.AR TEACHING        2,800.00             .00             .00          148.00        2,652.00
11−1125−000−0306−02315−0018 5990 EL.COMP.AR MISC. SU          200.00             .00             .00             .00          200.00
11−1125−000−0306−02315−0018 6410 EL.COMP.AR NEW EQUI             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−1125−000−0306−02315−0018 6417 EL.COMP.AR EQUIP/FU             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−1125−000−0306−02315−0018 2830 EL.COMP.AR EMPLOYER       26,588.00        2,036.45             .00       18,436.35        8,151.65
11−1125−000−0306−02315−0018 2920 EL.COMP.AR CASH IN              .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−1125−000−0306−02315−0018 2840 EL.COMP.AR WORKMANS          350.00             .00             .00          350.00             .00
11−1125−000−0306−02315−0018 2820 EL.COMP.AR EMPLOYEE       86,022.00        6,611.72             .00       70,525.88       15,496.12
11−1125−000−0306−02315−0018 2130 EL.COMP.AR EMPLOYEE       38,953.00          443.28             .00       42,721.03       −3,768.03
11−1125−000−0306−02315−0018 1870 EL.COMP.AR SALARY−S             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−1125−000−0306−02315−0018 1240 EL.COMP.AR SALARY T      239,178.00       12,309.76             .00      116,883.48      122,294.52
11−1125−000−0306−02315−0018 1637 EL.COMP.AR AIDE − S             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−1125−000−0306−02315−0018 1630 EL.COMP.AR SALARY A      108,375.00       10,748.63             .00       84,925.58       23,449.42
11−1125−000−0306−02315−0018 1290 EL.COMP.AR OTHER PR             .00        3,713.12             .00       40,844.32      −40,844.32
11−1125−000−0306−02316−0018 1290 HS.COMP.AR OTHER PR             .00        3,846.16             .00       42,307.76      −42,307.76
11−1125−000−0306−02316−0018 1240 HS.COMP.AR SALARY T             .00             .00             .00           92.57          −92.57
11−1125−000−0306−02316−0018 2820 HS.COMP.AR EMPLOYEE             .00          953.46             .00       10,447.73      −10,447.73
11−1125−000−0306−02316−0018 2830 HS.COMP.AR EMPLOYER             .00          278.50             .00        3,114.50       −3,114.50
11−1125−000−0306−07262−0018 2820 MS.COMP.AR EMPLOYEE             .00          540.83             .00        4,812.55       −4,812.55
11−1125−000−0306−07262−0018 2830 MS.COMP.AR EMPLOYER             .00          187.82             .00        1,647.65       −1,647.65
11−1125−000−0306−07262−0018 1637 MS.COMP.AR AIDE − S             .00        2,477.74             .00       21,668.00      −21,668.00
11−1125−000−0306−07262−0018 3220 MS.COMP.AR WKSHOPS/             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−1213−000−0306−02315−0018 3130 EL.NURSE.AR NURSING             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT − AT RISK                          504,666.00       44,147.47             .00      459,022.33       45,643.67

11−1221−000−0764−02315−0019 5110 EL.TITLE II A TEACH             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−1221−000−0764−02315−0019 6410 EL.TITLE II A NEW E             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−1221−000−0764−02315−0019 7410 EL.TITLE II A DUES/             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−1221−000−0764−02315−0019 1240 EL.TITLE II A SALAR             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−1221−000−0764−02315−0019 2820 EL.TITLE II A EMPLO             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−1221−000−0764−02315−0019 2830 EL.TITLE II A EMPLO             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−1221−000−0764−02315−0019 3120 EL.TITLE II A EMPLO       44,453.00       15,900.00             .00       36,109.39        8,343.61



SPI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:    7
DATE: 05/16/2014                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                                      EXPSTA11
TIME: 11:16:46                                    DETAIL EXPENDITURE STATUS REPORT
                                                                                                      

SELECTION CRITERIA: orgn.fund=’11’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 10/14

SORTED BY: FUND,DEPARTMENT,FUNCTION
TOTALED ON: FUND,DEPARTMENT
PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND

FUND − 11 − GENERAL FUND             

ORGANIZATION / ACCOUNT / TITLE                                             PERIOD       ENCUMBRANCES    YEAR TO DATE       AVAILABLE
                                                              BUDGET    EXPENDITURES     OUTSTANDING             EXP         BALANCE

11−1221−000−0764−02316−0019 3120 HS.TITLE II A EMPLO             .00             .00             .00        1,040.00       −1,040.00
11−1221−000−0764−02316−0019 2830 HS.TITLE II A EMPLO             .00             .00             .00           53.77          −53.77
11−1221−000−0764−02316−0019 1240 HS.TITLE II A SALAR             .00             .00             .00          714.12         −714.12
11−1221−000−0764−02316−0019 2820 HS.TITLE II A EMPLO             .00             .00             .00          173.67         −173.67
11−1221−000−0764−02316−0019 5990 HS.TITLE II A MISC.             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−1221−000−0764−07262−0019 1240 MS.TITLE II A SALAR             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−1221−000−0764−07262−0019 2820 MS.TITLE II A EMPLO             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−1221−000−0764−07262−0019 2830 MS.TITLE II A EMPLO             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−1221−000−0764−07262−0019 3120 MS.TITLE II A EMPLO             .00           95.00             .00        5,482.45       −5,482.45
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT − TITLE II TEACHER TRAININ          44,453.00       15,995.00             .00       43,573.40          879.60

11−1125−000−0341−02315−0020 2840 EL.COMP.SS WORKMANS             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−1125−000−0341−02315−0020 2830 EL.COMP.SS EMPLOYER          344.00             .00             .00          222.47          121.53
11−1125−000−0341−02315−0020 1240 EL.COMP.SS SALARY T        3,000.00             .00             .00        2,953.86           46.14
11−1125−000−0341−02315−0020 1630 EL.COMP.SS SALARY A             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−1125−000−0341−02315−0020 2820 EL.COMP.SS EMPLOYEE        1,114.00             .00             .00          720.07          393.93
11−1125−000−0341−02315−0020 2130 EL.COMP.SS EMPLOYEE             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−1125−000−0341−02315−0020 3220 EL.COMP.SS WKSHOPS/             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−1125−000−0341−02315−0020 5110 EL.COMP.SS TEACHING             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−1125−000−0341−02315−0020 6410 EL.COMP.SS NEW EQUI             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−1226−000−0341−02315−0020 2820 EL.DIR.SS EMPLOYEE              .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−1226−000−0341−02315−0020 1160 EL.DIR.SS SALARY SC             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−1226−000−0341−02315−0020 2830 EL.DIR.SS EMPLOYER              .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−1261−000−0341−02315−0020 5790 EL.OPER.SS TRANSPOR          400.00             .00             .00          400.00             .00
11−1271−000−0341−02315−0020 2830 EL.TRANS.SS EMPLOYE             .00             .00             .00          100.69         −100.69
11−1271−000−0341−02315−0020 2820 EL.TRANS.SS EMPLOYE             .00             .00             .00          320.14         −320.14
11−1271−000−0341−02315−0020 1610 EL.TRANS.SS SALARY         1,500.00             .00             .00        1,316.39          183.61
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT − SUMMER SCHOOL                      6,358.00             .00             .00        6,033.62          324.38

11−1125−000−0307−02315−0021 1630 EL.COMP.BILING SALA       17,136.00          408.50             .00        2,702.10       14,433.90
11−1125−000−0307−02315−0021 2820 EL.COMP.BILING EMPL        4,241.00          105.62             .00          697.22        3,543.78
11−1125−000−0307−02315−0021 2130 EL.COMP.BILING EMPL             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−1125−000−0307−02315−0021 2830 EL.COMP.BILING EMPL        1,311.00           31.24             .00          206.71        1,104.29
11−1125−000−0307−02315−0021 5110 EL.COMP.BILING TEAC             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−1125−000−0307−02315−0021 3220 EL.COMP.BILING WKSH             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−1125−000−0307−07262−0021 2830 MS.COMP.BILING EMPL             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−1125−000−0307−07262−0021 2820 MS.COMP.BILING EMPL             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−1125−000−0307−07262−0021 1630 MS.COMP.BILING SALA             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT − BILINGUAL                         22,688.00          545.36             .00        3,606.03       19,081.97

11−1125−000−0768−02315−0022 1290 EL.TITLE.VI OTHER P       20,113.00        1,547.14             .00       17,018.54        3,094.46
11−1125−000−0768−02315−0022 2130 EL.TITLE.VI EMPLOYE             .00             .00             .00        4,736.09       −4,736.09
11−1125−000−0768−02315−0022 2820 EL.TITLE.VI EMPLOYE       11,424.00          383.54             .00        4,193.46        7,230.54



SPI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:    8
DATE: 05/16/2014                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                                      EXPSTA11
TIME: 11:16:46                                    DETAIL EXPENDITURE STATUS REPORT
                                                                                                      

SELECTION CRITERIA: orgn.fund=’11’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 10/14

SORTED BY: FUND,DEPARTMENT,FUNCTION
TOTALED ON: FUND,DEPARTMENT
PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND

FUND − 11 − GENERAL FUND             

ORGANIZATION / ACCOUNT / TITLE                                             PERIOD       ENCUMBRANCES    YEAR TO DATE       AVAILABLE
                                                              BUDGET    EXPENDITURES     OUTSTANDING             EXP         BALANCE

11−1125−000−0768−02315−0022 2830 EL.TITLE.VI EMPLOYE             .00          118.36             .00        1,301.96       −1,301.96
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT − TITLE VI RURAL                    31,537.00        2,049.04             .00       27,250.05        4,286.95

11−1212−000−0000−02315−0025 2830 EL.COUN EMPLOYER SO        2,457.00          168.42             .00        1,503.68          953.32
11−1212−000−0000−02315−0025 2920 EL.COUN CASH IN LIE             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−1212−000−0000−02315−0025 2130 EL.COUN EMPLOYEE IN          946.00          121.03             .00          327.65          618.35
11−1212−000−0000−02315−0025 2820 EL.COUN EMPLOYEE RE        7,948.00          542.00             .00        9,921.97       −1,973.97
11−1212−000−0000−02315−0025 1220 EL.COUN SALARY COUN       32,112.00        2,383.40             .00       21,639.23       10,472.77
11−1212−000−0000−02315−0025 3220 EL.COUN WKSHOPS/CON          200.00             .00             .00             .00          200.00
11−1212−000−0000−02315−0025 5120 EL.COUN TESTING SUP          400.00             .00             .00          500.00         −100.00
11−1212−000−0000−02316−0025 5120 HS.COUN TESTING SUP          250.00             .00             .00             .00          250.00
11−1212−000−0000−02316−0025 5910 HS.COUN OFFICE SUPP          400.00           30.18             .00          647.89         −247.89
11−1212−000−0000−02316−0025 3220 HS.COUN WKSHOPS/CON          200.00           59.56             .00          167.56           32.44
11−1212−000−0000−02316−0025 6410 HS.COUN NEW EQUIP/F             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−1212−000−0000−02316−0025 1220 HS.COUN SALARY COUN       79,360.00        5,487.72             .00       60,364.92       18,995.08
11−1212−000−0000−02316−0025 1620 HS.COUN SALARY−SECR       35,598.00        2,446.38             .00       25,274.39       10,323.61
11−1212−000−0000−02316−0025 2130 HS.COUN EMPLOYEE IN       12,044.00         −625.00             .00        7,545.75        4,498.25
11−1212−000−0000−02316−0025 2920 HS.COUN CASH IN LIE             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−1212−000−0000−02316−0025 2990 HS.COUN SICK DAY RE             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−1212−000−0000−02316−0025 2830 HS.COUN EMPLOYER SO        8,794.00          564.89             .00        6,144.71        2,649.29
11−1212−000−0000−02316−0025 2820 HS.COUN EMPLOYEE RE       28,453.00        1,762.66             .00       18,483.77        9,969.23
11−1212−000−0000−07262−0025 2820 MS.COUN EMPLOYEE RE             .00          133.86             .00        1,200.95       −1,200.95
11−1212−000−0000−07262−0025 2830 MS.COUN EMPLOYER SO             .00           41.18             .00          370.15         −370.15
11−1212−000−0000−07262−0025 2130 MS.COUN EMPLOYEE IN             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−1212−000−0000−07262−0025 1220 MS.COUN SALARY COUN             .00          539.94             .00        4,859.47       −4,859.47
11−1219−000−0000−02315−0025 1660 EL.NOON SAL SUPVR−I       26,530.00        4,048.67             .00       12,836.60       13,693.40
11−1219−000−0000−02315−0025 2820 EL.NOON EMPLOYEE RE        6,566.00        1,031.00             .00        3,439.73        3,126.27
11−1219−000−0000−02315−0025 2830 EL.NOON EMPLOYER SO        2,030.00          309.70             .00          981.55        1,048.45
11−1219−000−0000−02316−0025 2830 HS.NOON EMPLOYER SO          250.00           40.51             .00         −104.28          354.28
11−1219−000−0000−02316−0025 2820 HS.NOON EMPLOYEE RE          808.00          134.25             .00         −298.47        1,106.47
11−1219−000−0000−02316−0025 1660 HS.NOON SAL SUPVR−I        3,264.00          541.50             .00       −1,209.87        4,473.87
11−1221−000−0000−02315−0025 5110 EL.INSER TEACHING S             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−1221−000−0000−02316−0025 5110 HS.INSER TEACHING S             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT − SUPPORT SERVICES PUPIL           248,610.00       19,761.85             .00      174,597.35       74,012.65

11−1222−000−0000−02315−0026 5310 EL.LIB LIBRARY BOOK          750.00          452.56          152.97          686.22          −89.19
11−1222−000−0000−02315−0026 5990 EL.LIB MISC. SUPPLI          900.00          408.83             .00        1,223.08         −323.08
11−1222−000−0000−02315−0026 4120 EL.LIB REPAIRS/MAIN          200.00             .00             .00             .00          200.00
11−1222−000−0000−02315−0026 3220 EL.LIB WKSHOPS/CONF             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−1222−000−0000−02315−0026 6410 EL.LIB NEW EQUIP/FU        1,900.00             .00             .00          309.66        1,590.34
11−1222−000−0000−02315−0026 2130 EL.LIB EMPLOYEE INS             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−1222−000−0000−02315−0026 2820 EL.LIB EMPLOYEE RET        7,337.00          556.71             .00        4,059.83        3,277.17
11−1222−000−0000−02315−0026 1630 EL.LIB SALARY AIDE        29,642.00        2,177.35             .00       16,216.80       13,425.20
11−1222−000−0000−02315−0026 2830 EL.LIB EMPLOYER SOC        2,268.00          166.58             .00        1,240.63        1,027.37



SPI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:    9
DATE: 05/16/2014                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                                      EXPSTA11
TIME: 11:16:46                                    DETAIL EXPENDITURE STATUS REPORT
                                                                                                      

SELECTION CRITERIA: orgn.fund=’11’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 10/14

SORTED BY: FUND,DEPARTMENT,FUNCTION
TOTALED ON: FUND,DEPARTMENT
PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND

FUND − 11 − GENERAL FUND             

ORGANIZATION / ACCOUNT / TITLE                                             PERIOD       ENCUMBRANCES    YEAR TO DATE       AVAILABLE
                                                              BUDGET    EXPENDITURES     OUTSTANDING             EXP         BALANCE

11−1222−000−0000−02316−0026 2920 HS.LIB CASH IN LIEU             .00          218.94             .00        2,079.93       −2,079.93
11−1222−000−0000−02316−0026 2830 HS.LIB EMPLOYER SOC        2,769.00          161.55             .00        1,564.28        1,204.72
11−1222−000−0000−02316−0026 2820 HS.LIB EMPLOYEE RET        8,958.00          511.93             .00        6,501.09        2,456.91
11−1222−000−0000−02316−0026 1630 HS.LIB SALARY AIDE              .00          527.10             .00        5,396.50       −5,396.50
11−1222−000−0000−02316−0026 1230 HS.LIB SALARY LIBRA       36,193.00        1,365.38             .00       12,971.11       23,221.89
11−1222−000−0000−02316−0026 2210 HS.LIB EARLY RETIRE             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−1222−000−0000−02316−0026 2130 HS.LIB EMPLOYEE INS             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−1222−000−0000−02316−0026 6410 HS.LIB NEW EQUIP/FU        1,900.00             .00             .00        1,238.64          661.36
11−1222−000−0000−02316−0026 8220 HS.LIB PAYMT TO ANO        2,200.00             .00             .00        1,968.36          231.64
11−1222−000−0000−02316−0026 3220 HS.LIB WKSHOPS/CONF          150.00             .00             .00             .00          150.00
11−1222−000−0000−02316−0026 4120 HS.LIB REPAIRS/MAIN          450.00             .00             .00          335.04          114.96
11−1222−000−0000−02316−0026 5990 HS.LIB MISC. SUPPLI          600.00           20.00           59.85         −242.07          782.22
11−1222−000−0000−02316−0026 5310 HS.LIB LIBRARY BOOK        2,000.00          425.65             .00          844.33        1,155.67
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT − LIBRARY                           98,217.00        6,992.58          212.82       56,393.43       41,610.75

11−1293−000−0000−02316−0027 5110 ATHLETIC TEACHING S             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−1293−000−0000−02316−0027 5990 ATHLETIC MISC. SUPP       70,000.00             .00             .00             .00       70,000.00
11−1293−000−0000−02316−0027 6410 ATHLETIC NEW EQUIP/        8,000.00             .00             .00             .00        8,000.00
11−1293−000−0000−02316−0027 2820 ATHLETIC EMPLOYEE R       34,021.00        1,989.62             .00       22,395.72       11,625.28
11−1293−000−0000−02316−0027 1560 ATHLETIC COACH SALA      105,000.00        8,002.92             .00       78,558.77       26,441.23
11−1293−000−0000−02316−0027 2830 ATHLETIC EMPLOYER S             .00          600.36             .00        5,863.48       −5,863.48
11−1293−000−0000−02316−0027 3110 ATHLETIC PURCHASED       107,500.00             .00             .00       84,653.16       22,846.84
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT − ATHLETIC                         324,521.00       10,592.90             .00      191,471.13      133,049.87

11−1231−000−0000−00000−0028 3180 BUSINESS OFFICE AUD       15,950.00             .00             .00       15,050.00          900.00
11−1232−000−0000−00000−0028 3220 SUPER WKSHOPS/CONF         4,500.00          320.00             .00        5,144.58         −644.58
11−1232−000−0000−00000−0028 3170 SUPER LEGAL SERVICE       14,000.00             .00             .00        4,541.86        9,458.14
11−1232−000−0000−00000−0028 3190 SUPER UNEMPLOYMENT         2,900.00          480.00             .00        3,130.83         −230.83
11−1232−000−0000−00000−0028 3191 SUPER BOARD EXPENSE        1,450.00             .00             .00        2,900.00       −1,450.00
11−1232−000−0000−00000−0028 4220 SUPER CONTRACT SERV       12,500.00           58.76             .00        3,969.93        8,530.07
11−1232−000−0000−00000−0028 4910 SUPER SALARY ELECTI             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−1232−000−0000−00000−0028 5990 SUPER MISC. SUPPLIE        3,000.00           70.99           40.00        2,104.71          855.29
11−1232−000−0000−00000−0028 5910 SUPER OFFICE SUPPLI        2,000.00          −49.00             .00        1,521.37          478.63
11−1232−000−0000−00000−0028 6410 SUPER NEW EQUIP/FUR        7,085.00             .00             .00        2,670.20        4,414.80
11−1232−000−0000−00000−0028 8220 SUPER PAYMT TO ANOT        2,300.00             .00             .00        2,195.00          105.00
11−1232−000−0000−00000−0028 7410 SUPER DUES/CHAUFFEU        9,000.00             .00             .00        3,259.71        5,740.29
11−1232−000−0000−00000−0028 2920 SUPER CASH IN LIEU              .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−1232−000−0000−00000−0028 2990 SUPER SICK DAY REIM             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−1232−000−0000−00000−0028 2830 SUPER EMPLOYER SOCI       30,855.00        1,369.88             .00       16,136.70       14,718.30
11−1232−000−0000−00000−0028 2820 SUPER EMPLOYEE RETI       84,716.00        3,614.64             .00       51,423.30       33,292.70
11−1232−000−0000−00000−0028 1620 SUPER SALARY−SECR         32,551.00        2,673.74             .00       27,717.78        4,833.22
11−1232−000−0000−00000−0028 1390 SUPER SALARY−ADMIN.       38,794.00        3,290.68             .00       34,205.10        4,588.90
11−1232−000−0000−00000−0028 1110 SUPER SALARY SUPERI      158,343.00       12,180.24             .00      130,725.48       27,617.52
11−1232−000−0000−00000−0028 2130 SUPER EMPLOYEE INSU      100,244.00             .00             .00       83,319.27       16,924.73



SPI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:   10
DATE: 05/16/2014                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                                      EXPSTA11
TIME: 11:16:46                                    DETAIL EXPENDITURE STATUS REPORT
                                                                                                      

SELECTION CRITERIA: orgn.fund=’11’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 10/14

SORTED BY: FUND,DEPARTMENT,FUNCTION
TOTALED ON: FUND,DEPARTMENT
PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND

FUND − 11 − GENERAL FUND             

ORGANIZATION / ACCOUNT / TITLE                                             PERIOD       ENCUMBRANCES    YEAR TO DATE       AVAILABLE
                                                              BUDGET    EXPENDITURES     OUTSTANDING             EXP         BALANCE

11−1252−000−0000−00000−0028 2820 ACCT EMPLOYEE RETIR             .00        1,821.80             .00       20,796.64      −20,796.64
11−1252−000−0000−00000−0028 1310 ACCT SALARY−ACCOUNT      113,083.00        8,876.20             .00       95,388.44       17,694.56
11−1252−000−0000−00000−0028 2830 ACCT EMPLOYER SOCIA             .00          665.94             .00        7,193.43       −7,193.43
11−1257−000−0000−00000−0028 3610 PRINT PRINTING/BIND        4,000.00        2,508.55             .00        4,097.17          −97.17
11−1259−000−0000−00000−0028 7610 BUSINESS TAXES ABAT      100,000.00             .00             .00       75,229.70       24,770.30
11−1259−000−0000−00000−0028 7210 BUSINESS INTEREST S             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−1289−000−0000−00000−0028 2830 TECH EMPLOYER SOCIA             .00          329.18             .00        3,750.08       −3,750.08
11−1289−000−0000−00000−0028 2820 TECH EMPLOYEE RETIR             .00        1,107.16             .00       12,105.33      −12,105.33
11−1289−000−0000−00000−0028 1590 TECH SALARY OTHER T       60,560.00        4,466.16             .00       49,971.36       10,588.64
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT − GENERAL ADMIN/BUSINESS           797,831.00       43,784.92           40.00      658,547.97      139,243.03

11−1241−000−0000−02315−0029 1620 EL.PRIN SALARY−SECR       58,133.00        4,857.30             .00       43,424.14       14,708.86
11−1241−000−0000−02315−0029 1150 EL.PRIN SALARY SCH.      174,103.00       13,427.00             .00      147,697.00       26,406.00
11−1241−000−0000−02315−0029 2210 EL.PRIN EARLY RETIR             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−1241−000−0000−02315−0029 2820 EL.PRIN EMPLOYEE RE       57,299.00        4,354.56             .00       52,380.12        4,918.88
11−1241−000−0000−02315−0029 2130 EL.PRIN EMPLOYEE IN       67,067.00             .00             .00       33,577.55       33,489.45
11−1241−000−0000−02315−0029 2990 EL.PRIN SICK DAY RE        2,300.00             .00             .00             .00        2,300.00
11−1241−000−0000−02315−0029 2920 EL.PRIN CASH IN LIE             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−1241−000−0000−02315−0029 2850 EL.PRIN UNEMPLOYMEN             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−1241−000−0000−02315−0029 2830 EL.PRIN EMPLOYER SO        9,578.00        1,372.24             .00       14,414.47       −4,836.47
11−1241−000−0000−02315−0029 2840 EL.PRIN WORKMANS CO          386.00             .00             .00          385.52             .48
11−1241−000−0000−02315−0029 7410 EL.PRIN DUES/CHAUFF          800.00             .00             .00             .00          800.00
11−1241−000−0000−02315−0029 6410 EL.PRIN NEW EQUIP/F          500.00             .00             .00             .00          500.00
11−1241−000−0000−02315−0029 4120 EL.PRIN REPAIRS/MAI          400.00             .00             .00             .00          400.00
11−1241−000−0000−02315−0029 3220 EL.PRIN WKSHOPS/CON          500.00             .00             .00          539.00          −39.00
11−1241−000−0000−02315−0029 5910 EL.PRIN OFFICE SUPP        2,500.00          −30.23           60.64        2,428.77           10.59
11−1241−000−0000−02315−0029 5990 EL.PRIN MISC. SUPPL          400.00             .00             .00          710.63         −310.63
11−1241−000−0000−02316−0029 5990 HS.PRIN MISC. SUPPL          400.00             .00             .00          224.12          175.88
11−1241−000−0000−02316−0029 5910 HS.PRIN OFFICE SUPP        1,800.00          490.00             .00        1,733.94           66.06
11−1241−000−0000−02316−0029 3220 HS.PRIN WKSHOPS/CON             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−1241−000−0000−02316−0029 4120 HS.PRIN REPAIRS/MAI          400.00             .00             .00             .00          400.00
11−1241−000−0000−02316−0029 6410 HS.PRIN NEW EQUIP/F          500.00             .00             .00          242.69          257.31
11−1241−000−0000−02316−0029 7410 HS.PRIN DUES/CHAUFF          800.00             .00             .00             .00          800.00
11−1241−000−0000−02316−0029 2840 HS.PRIN WORKMANS CO          193.00             .00             .00          192.76             .24
11−1241−000−0000−02316−0029 2920 HS.PRIN CASH IN LIE             .00          875.76             .00        9,635.89       −9,635.89
11−1241−000−0000−02316−0029 2990 HS.PRIN SICK DAY RE             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−1241−000−0000−02316−0029 2830 HS.PRIN EMPLOYER SO        7,659.00        1,228.62             .00       13,041.00       −5,382.00
11−1241−000−0000−02316−0029 2130 HS.PRIN EMPLOYEE IN       53,928.00             .00             .00       18,454.96       35,473.04
11−1241−000−0000−02316−0029 2210 HS.PRIN EARLY RETIR             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−1241−000−0000−02316−0029 2820 HS.PRIN EMPLOYEE RE       55,334.00        3,870.88             .00       46,198.97        9,135.03
11−1241−000−0000−02316−0029 1150 HS.PRIN SALARY SCH.      178,086.00       12,523.08             .00      137,753.88       40,332.12
11−1241−000−0000−02316−0029 1620 HS.PRIN SALARY−SECR       46,187.00        3,091.54             .00       26,977.65       19,209.35
11−1241−000−0000−07262−0029 1620 MS.PRIN SALARY−SECR       36,489.00        2,613.28             .00       23,123.08       13,365.92
11−1241−000−0000−07262−0029 1150 MS.PRIN SALARY SCH.      158,065.00       13,141.08             .00      132,715.88       25,349.12
11−1241−000−0000−07262−0029 2130 MS.PRIN EMPLOYEE IN       53,928.00          177.11             .00       19,431.49       34,496.51



SPI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:   11
DATE: 05/16/2014                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                                      EXPSTA11
TIME: 11:16:46                                    DETAIL EXPENDITURE STATUS REPORT
                                                                                                      

SELECTION CRITERIA: orgn.fund=’11’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 10/14

SORTED BY: FUND,DEPARTMENT,FUNCTION
TOTALED ON: FUND,DEPARTMENT
PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND

FUND − 11 − GENERAL FUND             

ORGANIZATION / ACCOUNT / TITLE                                             PERIOD       ENCUMBRANCES    YEAR TO DATE       AVAILABLE
                                                              BUDGET    EXPENDITURES     OUTSTANDING             EXP         BALANCE

11−1241−000−0000−07262−0029 2820 MS.PRIN EMPLOYEE RE       48,002.00        3,796.96             .00       43,266.62        4,735.38
11−1241−000−0000−07262−0029 2830 MS.PRIN EMPLOYER SO        6,917.00        1,183.12             .00       11,869.24       −4,952.24
11−1241−000−0000−07262−0029 2990 MS.PRIN SICK DAY RE             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−1241−000−0000−07262−0029 2920 MS.PRIN CASH IN LIE             .00             .00             .00          878.29         −878.29
11−1241−000−0000−07262−0029 2850 MS.PRIN UNEMPLOYMEN             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−1241−000−0000−07262−0029 2840 MS.PRIN WORKMANS CO          193.00             .00             .00          192.72             .28
11−1241−000−0000−07262−0029 6410 MS.PRIN NEW EQUIP/F          500.00             .00             .00          121.68          378.32
11−1241−000−0000−07262−0029 7410 MS.PRIN DUES/CHAUFF             .00             .00             .00          240.00         −240.00
11−1241−000−0000−07262−0029 4120 MS.PRIN REPAIRS/MAI          400.00             .00             .00             .00          400.00
11−1241−000−0000−07262−0029 3220 MS.PRIN WKSHOPS/CON          500.00             .00             .00             .00          500.00
11−1241−000−0000−07262−0029 5910 MS.PRIN OFFICE SUPP        1,500.00          200.44             .00        2,085.07         −585.07
11−1241−000−0000−07262−0029 5990 MS.PRIN MISC. SUPPL          400.00             .00             .00          563.58         −163.58
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT − SCHOOL ADMIN − PRINCIPAL       1,026,147.00       67,172.74           60.64      784,500.71      241,585.65

11−1351−000−0822−02315−0030 5110 EL.LATCH TEACHING S          300.00             .00             .00          433.17         −133.17
11−1351−000−0822−02315−0030 2830 EL.LATCH EMPLOYER S        3,382.00          142.52             .00        1,215.79        2,166.21
11−1351−000−0822−02315−0030 2820 EL.LATCH EMPLOYEE R       10,943.00          482.00             .00        4,286.09        6,656.91
11−1351−000−0822−02315−0030 1630 EL.LATCH SALARY AID       17,488.00        1,862.83             .00       15,892.31        1,595.69
11−1391−000−0822−02315−0030 1160 EL.PARED SALARY SCH       26,724.00        2,488.00             .00       23,398.08        3,325.92
11−1391−000−0822−02315−0030 2820 EL.PARED EMPLOYEE R             .00          616.78             .00        6,568.75       −6,568.75
11−1391−000−0822−02315−0030 2830 EL.PARED EMPLOYER S             .00          190.34             .00        1,789.99       −1,789.99
11−1391−000−0822−02315−0030 5110 EL.PARED TEACHING S          400.00             .00             .00          218.06          181.94
11−1391−000−0822−02315−0030 3220 EL.PARED WKSHOPS/CO          150.00             .00             .00             .00          150.00
11−1391−000−0822−02315−0030 6410 EL.PARED NEW EQUIP/          400.00             .00             .00          309.66           90.34
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT − COMMUNITY SERVICES                59,787.00        5,782.47             .00       54,111.90        5,675.10

11−1261−000−0000−00000−0031 3410 OPER TELEPHONE             7,500.00          268.92             .00        5,807.57        1,692.43
11−1261−000−0000−00000−0031 3220 OPER WKSHOPS/CONF I          500.00             .00             .00             .00          500.00
11−1261−000−0000−00000−0031 4110 OPER FURN EQPT REPA       47,500.00        2,402.15             .00       31,345.98       16,154.02
11−1261−000−0000−00000−0031 4120 OPER REPAIRS/MAINT         7,000.00             .00             .00        7,361.46         −361.46
11−1261−000−0000−00000−0031 3830 OPER WATER AND SEWA       12,500.00          933.66             .00        9,022.08        3,477.92
11−1261−000−0000−00000−0031 3840 OPER WASTE AND TRAS        9,000.00          789.69             .00        3,922.24        5,077.76
11−1261−000−0000−00000−0031 3910 OPER INSURANCE LIAB       55,443.00             .00             .00       52,864.00        2,579.00
11−1261−000−0000−00000−0031 3911 OPER BOILER INSURAN        4,153.00             .00             .00        4,156.00           −3.00
11−1261−000−0000−00000−0031 4220 OPER CONTRACT SERV        12,000.00          132.50             .00       11,731.38          268.62
11−1261−000−0000−00000−0031 5980 OPER MAINTENANCE SU       25,000.00        5,039.11             .00       28,342.30       −3,342.30
11−1261−000−0000−00000−0031 5981 OPER BOILER TREATME          200.00             .00             .00             .00          200.00
11−1261−000−0000−00000−0031 5990 OPER MISC. SUPPLIES       23,500.00        1,562.91             .00       21,917.05        1,582.95
11−1261−000−0000−00000−0031 5910 OPER OFFICE SUPPLIE          300.00             .00             .00             .00          300.00
11−1261−000−0000−00000−0031 5510 OPER HEATING GAS          89,458.00        8,368.81             .00       99,106.93       −9,648.93
11−1261−000−0000−00000−0031 5520 OPER ELECTRICITY         119,900.00       10,171.22             .00      121,626.38       −1,726.38
11−1261−000−0000−00000−0031 2820 OPER EMPLOYEE RETIR       86,149.00        6,524.27             .00       78,315.77        7,833.23
11−1261−000−0000−00000−0031 2830 OPER EMPLOYER SOCIA       26,712.00        1,958.46             .00       21,068.46        5,643.54
11−1261−000−0000−00000−0031 2840 OPER WORKMANS COMPE       10,384.00             .00             .00       11,236.72         −852.72



SPI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:   12
DATE: 05/16/2014                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                                      EXPSTA11
TIME: 11:16:46                                    DETAIL EXPENDITURE STATUS REPORT
                                                                                                      

SELECTION CRITERIA: orgn.fund=’11’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 10/14

SORTED BY: FUND,DEPARTMENT,FUNCTION
TOTALED ON: FUND,DEPARTMENT
PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND

FUND − 11 − GENERAL FUND             

ORGANIZATION / ACCOUNT / TITLE                                             PERIOD       ENCUMBRANCES    YEAR TO DATE       AVAILABLE
                                                              BUDGET    EXPENDITURES     OUTSTANDING             EXP         BALANCE

11−1261−000−0000−00000−0031 2850 OPER UNEMPLOYMENT C             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−1261−000−0000−00000−0031 2920 OPER CASH IN LIEU O             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−1261−000−0000−00000−0031 2990 OPER SICK DAY REIMB        2,700.00             .00             .00             .00        2,700.00
11−1261−000−0000−00000−0031 1170 OPER SALARY SUPVR−I       37,613.00        2,680.48             .00       29,485.28        8,127.72
11−1261−000−0000−00000−0031 1550 OPER SALARY − MAINT       69,562.00        6,195.60             .00       53,593.60       15,968.40
11−1261−000−0000−00000−0031 1960 OPER OVERTIME OPERA        2,100.00           86.68             .00        2,734.58         −634.58
11−1261−000−0000−00000−0031 2130 OPER EMPLOYEE INSUR       97,306.00          666.40             .00       78,745.00       18,561.00
11−1261−000−0000−00000−0031 1640 OPER SALARY CUSTODI      239,896.00       17,492.20             .00      195,632.27       44,263.73
11−1455−000−0000−00000−0031 6220 AQUIS FURN/EQUIP BL      200,000.00        2,745.00             .00      221,888.58      −21,888.58
11−1455−000−0000−00000−0031 6221 AQUIS FURN/EQUIP GR       20,000.00             .00             .00       89,980.20      −69,980.20
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT − OPERATION−MAINTENANCE          1,206,376.00       68,018.06             .00    1,179,883.83       26,492.17

11−1391−000−0000−02316−0032 5990 PAC MISC. SUPPLIES/        9,500.00             .00             .00             .00        9,500.00
11−1391−000−0000−02316−0032 5110 PAC TEACHING SUPPLY             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−1391−000−0000−02316−0032 6410 PAC NEW EQUIP/FURN         9,500.00             .00             .00        9,034.00          466.00
11−1391−000−0000−02316−0032 2130 PAC EMPLOYEE INSURA             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−1391−000−0000−02316−0032 1160 PAC SALARY SCH. DIR       17,067.00        1,365.38             .00       11,605.73        5,461.27
11−1391−000−0000−02316−0032 2920 PAC CASH IN LIEU OF        2,737.00          218.94             .00        1,860.99          876.01
11−1391−000−0000−02316−0032 3110 PAC PURCHASED SERVI        3,025.00             .00             .00        2,030.00          995.00
11−1391−000−0000−02316−0032 2830 PAC EMPLOYER SOCIAL        1,515.00          121.18             .00        1,030.16          484.84
11−1391−000−0000−02316−0032 2820 PAC EMPLOYEE RETIRE        4,601.00          381.22             .00        3,105.87        1,495.13
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT − PAC                               47,945.00        2,086.72             .00       28,666.75       19,278.25

11−1271−000−0000−00000−0033 2820 TRANS EMPLOYEE RETI       45,833.00        3,619.64             .00       42,823.43        3,009.57
11−1271−000−0000−00000−0033 2830 TRANS EMPLOYER SOCI       14,211.00        1,087.88             .00       11,553.14        2,657.86
11−1271−000−0000−00000−0033 2990 TRANS SICK DAY REIM          525.00             .00             .00             .00          525.00
11−1271−000−0000−00000−0033 2840 TRANS WORKMANS COMP        2,879.00             .00             .00        2,879.00             .00
11−1271−000−0000−00000−0033 1170 TRANS SALARY SUPVR−       37,693.00        2,680.48             .00       29,485.28        8,207.72
11−1271−000−0000−00000−0033 1630 TRANS SALARY AIDE          6,300.00          430.45             .00        4,845.55        1,454.45
11−1271−000−0000−00000−0033 1610 TRANS SALARY VEHICL      108,601.00        9,462.36             .00       92,164.63       16,436.37
11−1271−000−0000−00000−0033 1611 TRANS SALARY−EXTRA        22,000.00        1,694.98             .00       13,683.53        8,316.47
11−1271−000−0000−00000−0033 1620 TRANS SALARY−SECR          1,650.00             .00             .00        1,650.00             .00
11−1271−000−0000−00000−0033 1550 TRANS SALARY − MAIN        9,521.00             .00             .00        9,662.00         −141.00
11−1271−000−0000−00000−0033 2130 TRANS EMPLOYEE INSU        1,050.00             .00             .00          395.31          654.69
11−1271−000−0000−00000−0033 6510 TRANS NEW VEHICLES              .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−1271−000−0000−00000−0033 6610 TRANS SCHOOL BUS PU             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−1271−000−0000−00000−0033 7410 TRANS DUES/CHAUFFEU          250.00           70.00             .00          220.00           30.00
11−1271−000−0000−00000−0033 4130 TRANS BUS MECHANIC         9,300.00          798.00             .00       12,690.00       −3,390.00
11−1271−000−0000−00000−0033 4230 TRANS CONTRACTED SE          750.00             .00             .00          630.00          120.00
11−1271−000−0000−00000−0033 3930 TRANS TRANSPORTATIO       10,618.00             .00             .00        9,903.00          715.00
11−1271−000−0000−00000−0033 3192 TRANS PHYSICALS            1,300.00           80.00             .00        1,194.40          105.60
11−1271−000−0000−00000−0033 3220 TRANS WKSHOPS/CONF           200.00             .00             .00          180.00           20.00
11−1271−000−0000−00000−0033 5990 TRANS MISC. SUPPLIE          400.00           62.85             .00          512.17         −112.17
11−1271−000−0000−00000−0033 5710 TRANS GASOLINE, OIL       56,650.00        6,921.22             .00       41,244.18       15,405.82



SPI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:   13
DATE: 05/16/2014                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                                      EXPSTA11
TIME: 11:16:46                                    DETAIL EXPENDITURE STATUS REPORT
                                                                                                      

SELECTION CRITERIA: orgn.fund=’11’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 10/14

SORTED BY: FUND,DEPARTMENT,FUNCTION
TOTALED ON: FUND,DEPARTMENT
PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND

FUND − 11 − GENERAL FUND             

ORGANIZATION / ACCOUNT / TITLE                                             PERIOD       ENCUMBRANCES    YEAR TO DATE       AVAILABLE
                                                              BUDGET    EXPENDITURES     OUTSTANDING             EXP         BALANCE

11−1271−000−0000−00000−0033 5720 TRANS TIRES,TUBES A        2,500.00             .00             .00        2,502.83           −2.83
11−1271−000−0000−00000−0033 5730 TRANS VEHICLE REPAI       13,000.00        1,644.91             .00       18,993.54       −5,993.54
11−1271−000−0000−00000−0033 5910 TRANS OFFICE SUPPLI          200.00             .00             .00           19.99          180.01
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT − TRANSPORTATION                   345,431.00       28,552.77             .00      297,231.98       48,199.02

11−1621−000−0000−00000−0040 8110 MODFUND ATHLETIC                .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−1633−000−0000−00000−0040 8110 MODFUND DEBT ATHLET             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−1641−000−0000−00000−0040 8110 MODFUND B&S ATHLETI             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT − MODICATIONS                             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00

      TOTAL FUND − GENERAL FUND                        15,101,147.00    1,085,443.73       10,444.21   11,440,143.24    3,650,559.55

TOTAL REPORT                                           15,101,147.00    1,085,443.73       10,444.21   11,440,143.24    3,650,559.55



Vendor Check # Amount
DAVID SILER 1349 $3,557.50

Total Sinking Fund $3,557.50

Madison School District
2013 -  2014

MAY



SPI                                                                                                         PAGE NUMBER:    1
DATE: 05/15/2014                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                               VENCHK11
TIME: 10:08:19                                             CHECK REGISTER                                   ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 11/14

     FUND − 11 − GENERAL FUND             

 CHECK NUMBER CASH ACCT   DATE ISSUED −−−−−−−−−−−−−−VENDOR−−−−−−−−−−−−−−  ACCT     −−−−−−−DESCRIPTION−−−−−−−            AMOUNT

 18546        9101        05/19/14    6870     AMERICAN OFFICE SOLUTIONS  4220     C1851 HS COPIER                         .95
 18546        9101        05/19/14    6870     AMERICAN OFFICE SOLUTIONS  4220     C1851 HS COPIER                       46.77
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                             47.72

 18547        9101        05/19/14    13620    AVERY OIL & PROPANE, INC.  5710     FUEL FOR BUS YARD                    974.06

 18548        9101        05/19/14    12965    BLACK SWAMP EQUIP.         4220     PORTABLE TOILET                       81.50

 18549        9101        05/19/14    18204    CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SU     5110     172020 DROSOPHILIA, LIVIN             44.50
 18549        9101        05/19/14    18204    CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SU     5110     ESTIMATED SHIPPING/HANDLI             21.85
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                             66.35

 18550        9101        05/19/14    16240    CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.       6220     775696 APC REPLACEMENT BA          1,010.00
 18550        9101        05/19/14    16240    CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.       6410     1737920 EPSON REPL LAMP F             99.00
 18550        9101        05/19/14    16240    CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.       6220     2847194 HP 1YR PW NBD DL3            890.00
 18550        9101        05/19/14    16240    CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.       6220     2996969 HPE 1Y PW 4H 13X5            845.00
 18550        9101        05/19/14    16240    CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.       6410     1442395 EPSON UNIV PROJEC             72.00
 18550        9101        05/19/14    16240    CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.       6410     3139238 EPSON POWERLITE 9            489.00
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                          3,405.00

 18551        9101        05/19/14    23212    CORRELATED PRODUCTS, INC.  5980     WEED CONTROL                         944.84

 18552        9101        05/19/14    23225    COUSINS CONCERT ATTIRE     6450     PERF. VEST                           120.00

 18553        9101        05/19/14    25420    CUTLER DICKERSON CO        4110     SEED/FERTILIZER                       97.15

 18554        9101        05/19/14    40148    EVIDENCE BASED LITERACY I  3120     C MCNEIL                           1,500.00
 18554        9101        05/19/14    40148    EVIDENCE BASED LITERACY I  3120     J WITT                             1,500.00
 18554        9101        05/19/14    40148    EVIDENCE BASED LITERACY I  3120     M REETZ                            1,500.00
 18554        9101        05/19/14    40148    EVIDENCE BASED LITERACY I  3120     ON SITE COACHING                   1,200.00
 18554        9101        05/19/14    40148    EVIDENCE BASED LITERACY I  3120     D CRUNKILTON                       1,500.00
 18554        9101        05/19/14    40148    EVIDENCE BASED LITERACY I  3120     H MCVAY                            1,500.00
 18554        9101        05/19/14    40148    EVIDENCE BASED LITERACY I  3120     G NOWAK                            1,500.00
 18554        9101        05/19/14    40148    EVIDENCE BASED LITERACY I  3120     K DUDAS                            1,500.00
 18554        9101        05/19/14    40148    EVIDENCE BASED LITERACY I  3120     ON SITE COACHING                   1,200.00
 18554        9101        05/19/14    40148    EVIDENCE BASED LITERACY I  3120     R STEWART                          1,500.00
 18554        9101        05/19/14    40148    EVIDENCE BASED LITERACY I  3120     S GAMBLE                           1,500.00
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                         15,900.00

 18555        9101        05/19/14    31342    E−LOCALLINK, INC.          3610     VIDEO RENEWAL                      2,500.00

 18556        9101        05/19/14    35580    FRAME’S PEST CONTROL, INC  4220     MONTHLY PEST CONTROL                  51.00

 18557        9101        05/19/14    35916    FREDERICK PAUL & ASSOC.,   3190     JUNE UNEMPLOY CONSULT                240.00
 18557        9101        05/19/14    35916    FREDERICK PAUL & ASSOC.,   3190     MAY UNEMPLOY CONSULT                 240.00
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                            480.00

 18558        9101        05/19/14    110776   GREAT LAKES BOOK COMPANY   5310     A BOY AT WAR A NOVEL OF P             13.00
 18558        9101        05/19/14    110776   GREAT LAKES BOOK COMPANY   5310     ALLEGIANT                             11.25
 18558        9101        05/19/14    110776   GREAT LAKES BOOK COMPANY   5310     AMERICAN HISTORY THE GRAP             39.99
 18558        9101        05/19/14    110776   GREAT LAKES BOOK COMPANY   5310     AMERICAN SIGN LANGUAGE DI             24.99
 18558        9101        05/19/14    110776   GREAT LAKES BOOK COMPANY   5310     BREAKFAST OF CHAMPIONS                19.47
 18558        9101        05/19/14    110776   GREAT LAKES BOOK COMPANY   5310     BRIDGES AMAZING STRUCTURE             17.22
 18558        9101        05/19/14    110776   GREAT LAKES BOOK COMPANY   5310     DIVERGENT                             10.15
 18558        9101        05/19/14    110776   GREAT LAKES BOOK COMPANY   5310     FOOD: THE NEW GOLD                    21.99
 18558        9101        05/19/14    110776   GREAT LAKES BOOK COMPANY   5310     FORGE                                  6.75



SPI                                                                                                         PAGE NUMBER:    2
DATE: 05/15/2014                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                               VENCHK11
TIME: 10:08:19                                             CHECK REGISTER                                   ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 11/14

     FUND − 11 − GENERAL FUND             

 CHECK NUMBER CASH ACCT   DATE ISSUED −−−−−−−−−−−−−−VENDOR−−−−−−−−−−−−−−  ACCT     −−−−−−−DESCRIPTION−−−−−−−            AMOUNT

 18558        9101        05/19/14    110776   GREAT LAKES BOOK COMPANY   5310     GENETIC MODIFICATION SHOU             29.75
 18558        9101        05/19/14    110776   GREAT LAKES BOOK COMPANY   5310     IF I EVER GET OUT OF HERE             13.40
 18558        9101        05/19/14    110776   GREAT LAKES BOOK COMPANY   5310     INSURGENT                             10.15
 18558        9101        05/19/14    110776   GREAT LAKES BOOK COMPANY   5310     MARK OF ATHENA                        11.30
 18558        9101        05/19/14    110776   GREAT LAKES BOOK COMPANY   5310     MATH IN MINUTES                       17.99
 18558        9101        05/19/14    110776   GREAT LAKES BOOK COMPANY   5310     MAXIMUM RIDE #7                       18.99
 18558        9101        05/19/14    110776   GREAT LAKES BOOK COMPANY   5310     MED HEAD                              16.82
 18558        9101        05/19/14    110776   GREAT LAKES BOOK COMPANY   5310     NO PRETTY PICTURES                    16.20
 18558        9101        05/19/14    110776   GREAT LAKES BOOK COMPANY   5310     ROLLER COASTERS                       20.99
 18558        9101        05/19/14    110776   GREAT LAKES BOOK COMPANY   5310     STITCHES                              14.99
 18558        9101        05/19/14    110776   GREAT LAKES BOOK COMPANY   5310     THE BOY’S LIFE                        16.95
 18558        9101        05/19/14    110776   GREAT LAKES BOOK COMPANY   5310     THE FAULT IN OUR STARS                17.98
 18558        9101        05/19/14    110776   GREAT LAKES BOOK COMPANY   5310     THE HISTORY OF FLIGHT                 19.99
 18558        9101        05/19/14    110776   GREAT LAKES BOOK COMPANY   5310     THE WAR IN AFGHANISTAN                23.99
 18558        9101        05/19/14    110776   GREAT LAKES BOOK COMPANY   5310     TIME SCIENCE ALMANAC                  14.87
 18558        9101        05/19/14    110776   GREAT LAKES BOOK COMPANY   5310     WARRIORS DON’T CRY                    12.40
 18558        9101        05/19/14    110776   GREAT LAKES BOOK COMPANY   5310     WHAT ON EARTH 100 OF OUR              24.99
 18558        9101        05/19/14    110776   GREAT LAKES BOOK COMPANY   5310     WICKED LOVELY                          8.99
 18558        9101        05/19/14    110776   GREAT LAKES BOOK COMPANY   5310     WORLD HISTORY THE GRAPHIC             39.99
 18558        9101        05/19/14    110776   GREAT LAKES BOOK COMPANY   5310     978−0064438780 THE LEPREC              5.59
 18558        9101        05/19/14    110776   GREAT LAKES BOOK COMPANY   5310     978−0064471060 THE HORSE               5.99
 18558        9101        05/19/14    110776   GREAT LAKES BOOK COMPANY   5310     978−0140372564 HORRIBLE H              3.40
 18558        9101        05/19/14    110776   GREAT LAKES BOOK COMPANY   5310     978−0141303031 SONG LEE A              3.40
 18558        9101        05/19/14    110776   GREAT LAKES BOOK COMPANY   5310     978−0142402825 MISS SMITH              6.10
 18558        9101        05/19/14    110776   GREAT LAKES BOOK COMPANY   5310     978−0142410363 JAMES AND               4.00
 18558        9101        05/19/14    110776   GREAT LAKES BOOK COMPANY   5310     978−0142421222 MISS SMITH              6.10
 18558        9101        05/19/14    110776   GREAT LAKES BOOK COMPANY   5310     978−0375842207 THE BOOK T              7.31
 18558        9101        05/19/14    110776   GREAT LAKES BOOK COMPANY   5310     978−0375856631 CALENDAR M              3.99
 18558        9101        05/19/14    110776   GREAT LAKES BOOK COMPANY   5310     978−0375861253 FLUSH CARL             11.96
 18558        9101        05/19/14    110776   GREAT LAKES BOOK COMPANY   5310     978−0375868276 CHOMP CARL              7.75
 18558        9101        05/19/14    110776   GREAT LAKES BOOK COMPANY   5310     978−0399255373 THE DAY TH              9.90
 18558        9101        05/19/14    110776   GREAT LAKES BOOK COMPANY   5310     978−0439408332 BAILEY SCH              4.15
 18558        9101        05/19/14    110776   GREAT LAKES BOOK COMPANY   5310     978−0439556002 HOMEWORK H              4.79
 18558        9101        05/19/14    110776   GREAT LAKES BOOK COMPANY   5310     978−0440419396 HOOT CARL               3.99
 18558        9101        05/19/14    110776   GREAT LAKES BOOK COMPANY   5310     978−0486258379 THE COMPLE             10.99
 18558        9101        05/19/14    110776   GREAT LAKES BOOK COMPANY   5310     978−0486272986 EASY ORIGA              3.16
 18558        9101        05/19/14    110776   GREAT LAKES BOOK COMPANY   5310     978−0486470092 EASY DOLLA              4.10
 18558        9101        05/19/14    110776   GREAT LAKES BOOK COMPANY   5310     978−0545039437 THE LUCKIE              5.15
 18558        9101        05/19/14    110776   GREAT LAKES BOOK COMPANY   5310     978−0545060394 THE MAZE O              9.99
 18558        9101        05/19/14    110776   GREAT LAKES BOOK COMPANY   5310     978−0547076737 THAT’S WHA              5.75
 18558        9101        05/19/14    110776   GREAT LAKES BOOK COMPANY   5310     978−0606264044 BABYMOUSE              15.15
 18558        9101        05/19/14    110776   GREAT LAKES BOOK COMPANY   5310     978−0618096510 SHAMROCKS,              4.15
 18558        9101        05/19/14    110776   GREAT LAKES BOOK COMPANY   5310     978−0763644321 BECAUSE OF              4.10
 18558        9101        05/19/14    110776   GREAT LAKES BOOK COMPANY   5310     978−0763660192 EMILY WIND              4.99
 18558        9101        05/19/14    110776   GREAT LAKES BOOK COMPANY   5310     978−0763669393 EMILY WIND              4.99
 18558        9101        05/19/14    110776   GREAT LAKES BOOK COMPANY   5310     978−0793813803 KITTENS FO              3.99
 18558        9101        05/19/14    110776   GREAT LAKES BOOK COMPANY   5310     978−0805092684 THE CREATU              8.99
 18558        9101        05/19/14    110776   GREAT LAKES BOOK COMPANY   5310     978−0805094510 THE CREATU             11.15
 18558        9101        05/19/14    110776   GREAT LAKES BOOK COMPANY   5310     978−0805096897 THE CREATU              9.15
 18558        9101        05/19/14    110776   GREAT LAKES BOOK COMPANY   5310     978−0823411733 ST. PATRIC              6.35
 18558        9101        05/19/14    110776   GREAT LAKES BOOK COMPANY   5310     978−1429600996 FERRARI LI             18.99
 18558        9101        05/19/14    110776   GREAT LAKES BOOK COMPANY   5310     978−1429600996 PADDLE TO              18.30
 18558        9101        05/19/14    110776   GREAT LAKES BOOK COMPANY   5310     978−1490911496 DISCOVERY               5.15
 18558        9101        05/19/14    110776   GREAT LAKES BOOK COMPANY   5310     978−1495309465 THE JUNGLE              8.99
 18558        9101        05/19/14    110776   GREAT LAKES BOOK COMPANY   5310     978−1561895861 THE COMPLE             10.00
 18558        9101        05/19/14    110776   GREAT LAKES BOOK COMPANY   5310     978−1592537655 ART LAB FO             12.90



SPI                                                                                                         PAGE NUMBER:    3
DATE: 05/15/2014                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                               VENCHK11
TIME: 10:08:19                                             CHECK REGISTER                                   ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 11/14

     FUND − 11 − GENERAL FUND             

 CHECK NUMBER CASH ACCT   DATE ISSUED −−−−−−−−−−−−−−VENDOR−−−−−−−−−−−−−−  ACCT     −−−−−−−DESCRIPTION−−−−−−−            AMOUNT

 18558        9101        05/19/14    110776   GREAT LAKES BOOK COMPANY   5310     978−1603425780 SEWING SCH             12.70
 18558        9101        05/19/14    110776   GREAT LAKES BOOK COMPANY   5310     978−1893699489 IRON INSEC             11.99
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                            815.13

 18559        9101        05/19/14    46743    HUBBARD AUTO CENTER−ADRIA  5710     LUBE, DEXRON MERCON                   58.27

 18560        9101        05/19/14    47396    IMPREST FUND               5990     HOMELESS                              30.00
 18560        9101        05/19/14    47396    IMPREST FUND               6450     MSVMA FESTIVAL                       160.00
 18560        9101        05/19/14    47396    IMPREST FUND               6450     MSVMA MEDALS                         128.00
 18560        9101        05/19/14    47396    IMPREST FUND               3610     USPS NEWSLETTERS                       8.55
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                            326.55

 18561        9101        05/19/14    42250    INSIGNIA GRAPHICS & SCREE  4110     WR STATE CHAMP SIGNS               1,585.00

 18562        9101        05/19/14    48909    JANET GRAHAM               5990     MISC. SUPPLIES                       215.62

 18563        9101        05/19/14    90103    JERRY ISOM                 5990     ADRIAN LOCK                           28.32
 18563        9101        05/19/14    90103    JERRY ISOM                 5990     FRAME                                 14.99
 18563        9101        05/19/14    90103    JERRY ISOM                 5990     SHIRTS                                19.54
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                             62.85

 18564        9101        05/19/14    55432    LENAWEE INTERMEDIATE SCHO  5110     EQUATIONS TEAM                        30.00
 18564        9101        05/19/14    55432    LENAWEE INTERMEDIATE SCHO  5110     EQUATIONS TEAM X 2                    60.00
 18564        9101        05/19/14    55432    LENAWEE INTERMEDIATE SCHO  8210     SPRING13−14 PREP ACAD             12,603.99
 18564        9101        05/19/14    55432    LENAWEE INTERMEDIATE SCHO  5730     BUS #5 WRECKER                       150.00
 18564        9101        05/19/14    55432    LENAWEE INTERMEDIATE SCHO  4130     BUS #2,5,7 LABOR                     798.00
 18564        9101        05/19/14    55432    LENAWEE INTERMEDIATE SCHO  5730     BUS #2,5,7 PARTS                   1,167.62
 18564        9101        05/19/14    55432    LENAWEE INTERMEDIATE SCHO  5730     BUS #2,5,7 SHOP                       58.38
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                         14,867.99

 18565        9101        05/19/14    62321    MERCY MEMORIAL HOSPITAL    3192     DRIVER PHYSICAL                       80.00

 18566        9101        05/19/14    46431    MITCHELL WELDING COMPANY   5980     BLEACHER RAILINGS                  2,736.70

 18567        9101        05/19/14    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  4220     U3537 HS COPIER                       43.54
 18567        9101        05/19/14    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  4220     U3537 HS COPIER                         .89
 18567        9101        05/19/14    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  4220     U3867 K WING COPIER                  146.60
 18567        9101        05/19/14    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  4220     U3867 K WING COPIER                    2.99
 18567        9101        05/19/14    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  4220     U3952 HS COPIER                      277.06
 18567        9101        05/19/14    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  4220     U3952 HS COPIER                        5.65
 18567        9101        05/19/14    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  4220     U4532 CO COPIER                       58.76
 18567        9101        05/19/14    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  4220     U4532 CO COPIER                        1.20
 18567        9101        05/19/14    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  4220     U2350 EL COPIER                      315.21
 18567        9101        05/19/14    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  4220     U2350 EL COPIER                        6.43
 18567        9101        05/19/14    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  4220     W8440 HS COPIER                      148.84
 18567        9101        05/19/14    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  4220     W8440 HS COPIER                        3.04
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                          1,010.21

 18568        9101        05/19/14    94650    NICHOLS                    5990     TOWELS, TISSUE                     1,562.91

 18569        9101        05/19/14    69403    OCCUHEALTH                 3130     EL NURSE                           2,422.50
 18569        9101        05/19/14    69403    OCCUHEALTH                 3130     HS NURSE                             403.75
 18569        9101        05/19/14    69403    OCCUHEALTH                 3130     MS NURSE                             403.75
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                          3,230.00

 18570        9101        05/19/14    72336    PERRY PRO TECH             5910     STAPLES FOR COPIER                   200.44



SPI                                                                                                         PAGE NUMBER:    4
DATE: 05/15/2014                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                               VENCHK11
TIME: 10:08:19                                             CHECK REGISTER                                   ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 11/14

     FUND − 11 − GENERAL FUND             

 CHECK NUMBER CASH ACCT   DATE ISSUED −−−−−−−−−−−−−−VENDOR−−−−−−−−−−−−−−  ACCT     −−−−−−−DESCRIPTION−−−−−−−            AMOUNT

 18570        9101        05/19/14    72336    PERRY PRO TECH             4220     QK593 HS LIB COPIER                    1.06
 18570        9101        05/19/14    72336    PERRY PRO TECH             4220     QK593 HS LIB COPIER                   51.71
 18570        9101        05/19/14    72336    PERRY PRO TECH             4220     B2150/B2151 MS COPIER                298.12
 18570        9101        05/19/14    72336    PERRY PRO TECH             4220     B2150/B2151 MS COPIER                  6.08
 18570        9101        05/19/14    72336    PERRY PRO TECH             4220     A5986 EL COPIER                      212.66
 18570        9101        05/19/14    72336    PERRY PRO TECH             4220     A5986 EL COPIER                        4.34
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                            774.41

 18571        9101        05/19/14    74270    SARA JACKLER               5110     SCIENCE LABS                         183.34

 18572        9101        05/19/14    79680    SCHOLASTIC, INC            3220     S SOTELO BOOKS                        59.56

 18573        9101        05/19/14    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5990     027276   PAPER RNBW DUO K             36.55
 18573        9101        05/19/14    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5990     027288   KRAFT PAPER WHIT             37.15
 18573        9101        05/19/14    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5990     027300   PAPER RNBW DUO K             51.25
 18573        9101        05/19/14    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5990     082289   RL PPR 36X1000 R             68.26
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                            193.21

 18574        9101        05/19/14    82985    SIENA HEIGHTS UNIVERSITY   3711     C FRESHCORN TUITION                  430.00
 18574        9101        05/19/14    82985    SIENA HEIGHTS UNIVERSITY   3711     C SLATES                             430.00
 18574        9101        05/19/14    82985    SIENA HEIGHTS UNIVERSITY   3711     S ROSALES TUITION                    430.00
 18574        9101        05/19/14    82985    SIENA HEIGHTS UNIVERSITY   3711     N OLDEN TUITION                      430.00
 18574        9101        05/19/14    82985    SIENA HEIGHTS UNIVERSITY   3711     H MELLON TUITION                     430.00
 18574        9101        05/19/14    82985    SIENA HEIGHTS UNIVERSITY   3711     J MATHIS                             430.00
 18574        9101        05/19/14    82985    SIENA HEIGHTS UNIVERSITY   3711     J HAMILTON TUITION                   430.00
 18574        9101        05/19/14    82985    SIENA HEIGHTS UNIVERSITY   3711     T DOPP TUITION                       430.00
 18574        9101        05/19/14    82985    SIENA HEIGHTS UNIVERSITY   3711     J CABRERA TUITION                    430.00
 18574        9101        05/19/14    82985    SIENA HEIGHTS UNIVERSITY   3711     N ANSCHUETZ TUITION                  430.00
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                          4,300.00

 18575        9101        05/19/14    83550    SLUSARSKI                  4110     24 YDS TOP SOIL                      720.00
 18575        9101        05/19/14    83550    SLUSARSKI                  5980     ROCKSALT                           1,144.00
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                          1,864.00

 18576        9101        05/19/14    85611    STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAG  5110     STAPLES ITEM # 116657 STA             19.55
 18576        9101        05/19/14    85611    STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAG  5110     STAPLES ITEM # 163501 STA             44.70
 18576        9101        05/19/14    85611    STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAG  5110     STAPLES ITEM # 163519 STA             44.70
 18576        9101        05/19/14    85611    STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAG  5110     STAPLES ITEM # 253856 STA             79.90
 18576        9101        05/19/14    85611    STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAG  5110     STAPLES ITEM # 435032 STA             44.70
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                            233.55

 18577        9101        05/19/14    87489    TABITHA ERPELDING          7410     CDL LICENSE                           70.00

 18578        9101        05/19/14    90470    TRANSPORTATION ACCESSORIE  5730     WIPER MODULE                          87.91
 18578        9101        05/19/14    90470    TRANSPORTATION ACCESSORIE  5730     WINDSHIELD WIPERS                     96.74
 18578        9101        05/19/14    90470    TRANSPORTATION ACCESSORIE  5730     FLASHER, HEADLIGHT                    84.26
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                            268.91

 18579        9101        05/19/14    93316    WARDS NATURAL SCIENCE      5110     876652  WINGLESS FRUIT FL             14.98
 18579        9101        05/19/14    93316    WARDS NATURAL SCIENCE      5110     ESTIMATED SHIPPING/HANDLI             17.51
 18579        9101        05/19/14    93316    WARDS NATURAL SCIENCE      5121     85V3800 PIGMENTED BACTERI             77.90
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                            110.39

     TOTAL FUND                                                                                                      59,276.22

     TOTAL REPORT                                                                                                    59,276.22



 
 
 Superintendent’s Report 

May 19, 2014 
 

 
I. I am requesting a closed session at the conclusion of this meeting to 

discuss negotiations that are pending with our cooks and bus drivers.  I 
would also like to have a brief discussion concerning teacher salaries. 
  

II. High School math teacher Kelly Whelan is expecting her fourth child in 
early December and has requested a one year unpaid leave of absence.  
Even though Kelly has not been with us long enough to contractually 
qualify for a full year leave I am recommending her request be approved. 
Kathy Ingles will be returning in September from a full year leave and by 
approving Kelly’s request we can prevent a layoff or some less than 
desirable transfers.  I do have a signed LOA with the Madison Education 
Association acknowledging that approval of this request will not be 
considered a future precedent.   

 
III. Julie and I attended the April 24th LISD budget hearing and Ryan joined us 

for their earlier hearing.  By law each of the constituent local school 
boards need to pass a resolution either supporting or rejecting their ISD’s 
budget. While local board action is required your vote is only advisory.  It 
is my recommendation that you pass the resolution supporting the LISD 
2014-15 budget. One significant change in their budget that I am 
particularly pleased about is their agreement to reimburse us for our actual 
costs of transporting students to the Tech Center.   

 
IV. It is the time of year to consider several rather minor revisions to your 

Board Policies. Ryan met with the NEOLA representative to review the 
proposed changes and then Ryan and I met for some further discussion. 
Ryan has more information in his report. 

 
Ryan will also provide some additional updates on the BSY. 

 
V. The winter was certainly not kind to our roads and was similarly tough on 

our parking lots.  We typically seal coat about 1/3 of our parking area each 
summer and crack fill the area that is being seal coated.  The asphalt 
cracking from the past winter is significant throughout all of our parking 
lots and really needs to be taken care of this summer to prevent further 
deterioration. Jerry has obtained quotes to reseal the elementary lot, fill all 
cracks of ¼” or larger, and repair a sunken catch basin just south of the 
bus lot.  The low bid of $8,853 was submitted by K&B Asphalt 
Sealcoating.  We also had a bid of $11,820 from Wenn Seal Coating & 
Striping. Typically these two companies submit very competitive bids.  We 



have carefully reviewed the bids and are confident all of the work is 
included in the K& B bid. 

 
VI. Renovation of the old elementary gymnasium and stage area will 

commence on June 12th. The first step in the process will be the removal 
of the asbestos floor tile by a licensed abatement company. Air monitoring 
is included as part of their work. I have every confidence the entire project 
will be completed prior to start of school in September. 

 
VII. The State mandated May Revenue Estimating Conference was held this 

past Thursday.  2013-14 School Aid Fund (SAF) revenue is now projected 
to be $63.7 million less than was estimated this past January and $78.5 
million less than projected in January for 2014-15.  The projection for the 
State General Fund is $253.2 million less for fiscal 2014 and $220.5 
million less for fiscal 2015 than was projected in January. With the recent 
practice of using SAF dollars for higher education, community colleges, 
and other programs, formally part of the General Fund, there is concern 
that the SAF may once again be used as the General Fund’s bank 
account.  
 
The Conference also determined enrollment state wide is down 13,388 
students from 2012-13. A further reduction of 10,600 students is projected 
for 2014-15 and 8,600 for 2015-16. 
 
Over the next few weeks the data from this Conference is expected to be 
used to come to an agreement on the School Aid Budget for 2014-15.  
Both the House and the Senate have already passed their versions of the 
School Aid Budget which will end up being reconciled by a joint House 
and Senate conference committee. 
 

VIII. The bus you purchased last month arrived a week ago.  Just in time to 
help out with our very busy spring trip schedule. 
 

IX. Jennifer and I are still working on cash flow projections for 2014-15. I am 
well aware that the FAN committee is anxious about the possibility of a 
$75,000 loan for the HVAC system for the building across the road. It 
would really be helpful to have a School Aid bill before I make a 
recommendation to you concerning FAN’s request.  We are anticipating a 
very, very tight cash situation for November and December. 

 
X. Hard to believe another school year is rapidly coming to a close.  

Graduation is only two weeks away and the amount of work to be 
accomplished in the next month is somewhat overwhelming. 

 
 
Jim Hartley 
Superintendent 



Ryan Rowe 

Associate Superintendent  

There are several new, revised, and replacement policies from NEOLA for 
Board Adoption. 

There is one by-law revision, 0130, which pertains to updating technical corrections 
to policies. 

There are four policies that are revised pertaining to NON-DISCRIMINATION AND 
ACCESS TO EQUAL OPPORTUNITY. Each of the four, ADMINISTRATION 1422, 
PROGRAM 2260, PROFESSIONAL STAFF 3122, and Support Staff 4122 designate 
areas of compliance including: two (2) District Compliance Officers, published 
information, reporting, consultation with legal counsel, and the appeal process.  

There are three new policies, 1619.01, 3419.01, and 4419.01, pertaining to 
PRIVACY PROTECTIONS OF SELF-FUNDED GROUP HEALTH PLANS. 

There are four revised policies 1623, 3123, 4123 pertaining to SECTION 504/ADA 
PROHIBITION AGAINST DISABILITY DISCRIMINATION IN EMPLOYMENT. These 
policies designate areas of compliance including: two (2) Dist. Compliance Officers 
and Published information. 

There is one revised policy, 2260.01, pertaining to SECTION 504/ADA PROHIBITION 
AGAINST DISCRIMINATION BASED ON DISABILTY.  

There is one revised policy, 2370.01, pertaining to ONLINE/BLENDED LEARNING 
PROGRAM.  

There are three revised policies, 3121, 4121, 8142 pertaining to CRIMINAL 
HISTORY RECORD CHECKS designating expense to the applicant rather than the 
District.  

There is one revised policy, 5112, pertaining to ENTRANCE AGE for Kindergarten 
students.  

There is one new policy, 5330.01, pertaining to EPINEPHRINE AUTO-INJECTORS. 

There is one policy, 5517, pertaining to ANTI-HARASSMENT designating two (2) 
District Compliance Officers, published information, and the appeal process. 

There is one revised policy, 8321, pertaining to CRIMINAL JUSTICE 
INFORMATIONAL SECURITY designating a Local Agency Security Officer. 

There is one revised policy, 8420, pertaining to EMERGENCY SITUATIONS AT 
SCHOOLS             



Board Report – May 2014 
Kristin Thomas 
HS Principal 
 

I. Student Assessments –  
 The 9th & 10th graders completed NWEA testing at the beginning of this 

month. Once elementary and middle school students have completed testing 
we will be able to run year-end reports.  

 Our 12th graders will take the Compass Placement Tests administered by JCC 
on May 20th & 21st.  

 AP exams in Calculus, English Literature, Biology, US History, and World 
History were administered over the past two weeks. Overall, the percentage of 
students who choose to take these exams is rather large which is something 
that we are quite proud of! 

 ACT preliminary student scores have been returned and it appears that our 
overall performance on the ACT did improve. Last year’s overall composite 
average was a 19.7 and this year’s is a 19.8! I have not had much of an 
opportunity to really comb through and analyze the data, but will be doing that 
in the near future. This makes the 5th consecutive year that our ACT 
Composite has improved.  
 

II. National Honor Society – The National Honor Society Induction Ceremony was held 
on April 22nd, in the Madison Performing Arts Center. We have the largest 
membership count that I can remember, as we now have 57 student members in the 
NHS. In addition, 23 freshmen were also acknowledged for their strong start to high 
school. This is always a nice evening and I appreciate the work that Mr. Madziar and 
the NHS officers put into this event. 
 

III. Prom/After Prom – This year’s Junior/Senior prom was held at Siena Heights 
University. Senior class advisors, Shannon Blackerby and Mary Lesko did a great job 
organizing this event. It was an enjoyable evening for those in attendance. 
Our After Prom committee of parents, under the direction of Jen Morin, deserves a    
big thanks for all of their efforts in planning/hosting this years’ After Prom event. I 
sincerely appreciate the work of these parents.  
 

IV. Teacher Appreciation – May 5th – May 9th was Teacher Appreciation Week!  I cannot 
say enough about how blessed I am to work with such a group of committed & hard-
working people. Our students, parents, and community are fortunate to have these 
individuals on the Madison staff! I would also like to take a moment to publicly 
acknowledge the work of Ms. Fran Reason. Fran has been a para-professional at 
Madison for approx the past 13 years. In the middle of this school year, Fran had a 3rd 
reoccurrence with cancer and has not been able to return to work. Fran was able to 
join us for lunch this past Friday, and it was incredibly touching to watch some of our 
most at-risk students come and express their love & appreciation to her. Clearly, Fran 
has been a very positive role model for our students. Please keep Fran in your prayers 
and she is currently extremely weak and in a significant amount of pain. 



 
V. Student Appreciation Week – We will be celebrating Student Appreciation Week at 

the high school May 19th – 23rd. We will be doing something small each day this 
week to celebrate our students. 

 
VI. Fine Arts Festival – We sent approximately 40 students to this year’s Fine Arts 

Festival at Siena Heights University. Students have the opportunity to learn from 
experts in a variety of tracks (Creative Writing, Choir, Band, Dance, Art, Drama, & 
Video/Audio Production) and then put on a performance for the public in the evening. 
Mrs. Hooker, Ms. Lesko, Mrs. Zeckner, and Mrs. Pifer accompanied our students and 
learned a lot this day, as well! 

 
VII. 9th Grade Trip to MSU- Our 9th graders received a campus tour of Michigan State 

University this past Wednesday. In addition to their tour, they were given the 
opportunity to eat lunch in one of the student residence halls, and were able to listen 
to a presentation from college admissions representatives regarding what students 
need to do to prepare themselves for college. 

 
VIII. AP Biology Cadaver Lab – Our AP Biology students visited a cadaver lab this past 

Friday at the University of Toledo. Thanks to teacher, Mrs. Sara Jackler for providing 
this extremely valuable opportunity to our students. 

 
Upcoming Events: 
 
May 22nd – HS Honors Night 
 
May 27th – May 29th – Senior exams 
 
May 29th – Senior Breakfast and Graduation Rehearsal 
 
May 29th – Spring Sports Banquet 
 
June 1st – Commencement, 1:00pm HS Activities Center 
 
June 2nd – HS Cedar Point Trip 
 
June 10th – June 12th HS Exams, grades 9-11 
 

 
 

 
 



Board Report 
Brad Anschuetz 
Madison Middle School 
May 19, 2014 

 
I. The months of April and May have brought the Madison Family both joy and sorrow.  

Amanda and Will Harsh welcomed Amelia into their life.  Jackie and Barry Cebulski 
welcomed their son Beau as well.  Finally, Meggin and Clint Wells brought home 
Scarlett as an addition to their family. 
 
Our condolences were extended to Jackie Cebulski and her family last week as they laid 
her mother, Mrs. Connie Clegg, to rest.  Like her daughter Jackie, Mrs. Clegg was a 
teacher who touched the lives of many students over a span of thirty plus years.  
 

II. Our 6th and 7th grade Quiz Bowl teams placed third this past week.  The 8th grade team 
will compete in the Finals at the Lenawee County Fair. Congratulations to Coach 
Amanda Harsh and the 8th grade team. 
 
6th Grade Quiz Bowl Team for Madison: McKenzie Liberi, Lauren Perez, Ethan Gray, 
Bradyn Hinman, Shayna Glase, Reece Yeager, Dylan Baggett 
  
7th Grade Quiz Bowl Team for Madison:  Anthony Contreras, Tyson Fetter, Alex Kelly, 
Robert Warwick, Teddy Baker-Wallerstein 
 
8th Grade Quiz Bowl Team for Madison Middle School:  Noel Hall, Cameron Hinman, 
Monica Graham, Carter Baker-Wallerstein, Nate Howard 

 
III. The NWEA testing window for Madison Middle School will be concluding next week.  

With NWEA we will test reading comprehension, science, and mathematics aptitude.  
The students have done well to use the tool for goal setting purposes and taking 
ownership of their learning.  As a faculty, we pay a great deal of attention to these 
scores.  It is nice to see the growth in students to validate all the hours of hard work.  For 
the students that show little to no growth we need to intervene and catch the problem 
before it compounds.  Along with the MEAP scores, these assessments determine 34% 
of the rubric associated with the teacher evaluation tool. 
 

IV. A panel of middle school students will be addressing fifth grade students in their 
classrooms on May 19th.  The panel will be discussing secrets to success in the middle 
school.  Our sixth grade team will host the fifth grade students on May 29th.  These 
future sixth grade students will run through a mock schedule, meet their teachers for 
next year, and learn about being a middle school student.  The current sixth grade 
students will go back to visit their teachers from last year during this time.  An Open 
House is scheduled on August 26th for all students and their families.    
  

V. On Wednesday, May 7th, 23 of our 8th grade students attended the Pay-Back for 
Education program.   Each student was paired with a business in the community that 
matches their career pathway interests.   The students spent a day with their business 
partner learning about the inner workings of the career. 

 



VI. Our seventh grade middle school students completed the MiPHY survey.  This is an 
online, anonymous student survey developed by the Michigan Department of Education 
(MDE) in collaboration with the Michigan Department of Community Health (MDCH). 
The MiPHY is available to all Michigan schools to assess risk behaviors, risk factors, 
and protective factors associated with alcohol, tobacco, and other drug use (ATOD), 
violence, sexual behavior, physical activity, and nutrition in Grade 7, 9, and 11. Data 
will be used to protect youth and prevent the risky behaviors that jeopardize their future.  
 

VII. Band members in grades 5th – 12th will perform a concert for the public on May 20th at 
7:00 p.m. in the PAC.  The 7th and 8th Choir, along with the Orchestra, will be 
performing for the public at 7:00 p.m. on June 3rd in the PAC.  Other significant events 
upcoming are “May Madness”, Cedar Point reward trip, Honors Assembly, and exams. 

 

 

 

SUNDAY  MONDAY  TUESDAY  WEDNESDAY  THURSDAY  FRIDAY  SATURDAY 

June 1  2 Gold Day  3 Blue Day  4 Gold Day  5 Blue Day  6 Gold Day  7 
Graduation 1 
pm  

HS Cedar Point 

MS Honors 
Assembly 1:30  – 
2:30 

HS Cedar Point 
(rain) 

K.V. IEP (7th Gr.) 

Orchestra and 
Choir Concert 7 
p.m. 

C.B IEP (6th Gr)  LA Dept Meeting 

SS Dept Meeting 

 

   

8  9 Blue Day  10  Gold Day 11  12  13  14 
   Exam 1, regular 

3,5,7 

 

Exam 2&4/ 6, 8 
regular 

Exams 3 &5 

Dismissal at 
10:40 am 

 Exams 6 & 7 

Dismissal at 
10:40 am 

PD   

  May 18  19 Gold Day  20 Blue Day  21 Gold Day  22 Blue Day  23 Green  24 
    Math Dept. Mtg. 

S.S. IEP (8th) 

Band Concert 
7:00 p.m. 

    May Madness  

Team Building 
Day 

 

25  26  27  Gold Day 28 Blue Day  29 Gold Day  30 Blue Day  31 
  No School 

Memorial Day 

Cedar Point 6th 
Grade 

Science Dept. 

    Cedar Point 7th 
& 8th 

5th Grade 

Cedar Point Rain 
Date 

 



Elementary Board Report 
May 19, 2014 
Nate Pechaitis and Linda Kaufman, Principals 
 
I. Projected 2014 Kindergarten Enrollment: As of May 14th, we have distributed 148 

registration packets  to  interested  families.   These  registrations  include  students  in 
both  kindergarten  and  the  Young  Fives  program.    Last  year  at  this  time we  had 
distributed 172 registration packets. 

II. Nurse Appreciation Week and Teacher Appreciation Week: Last week we celebrated 
our teachers and our school nurse!   
Each week, when the ‘Nurse News’ arrives in our email box, we are reminded how fortunate 
we are  to have a colleague who  is as supportive, caring, and positive as Nurse Ellen.   She 
reminds us of the importance of the work we do as we support students and families.  Our 
students  receive extra TLC with  the band aids, breathing  treatments, bumps and bruises.   
Thank you, Nurse Ellen! 
Every day, all year through, Madison Elementary teachers make a difference  in the  lives of 
our  students.    Our  teachers  challenge,  motivate,  engage  and  encourage  and  support 
students  as  they  grow  in  their  successes.   We believe  that we have  the most dedicated, 
hardworking, committed, competent and compassionate teachers in the field of education.   
Thank you, Madison Elementary teachers! 

III. A  Day  of  Science: 
This  Thursday,  our 
elementary 
Commons will be the 
place  to  see projects 
based  on  science 
learning  across  all 
grade  levels  in  our 
first  ‘Day  of  Science’ 
celebration.    We 
began  this work with 
January’s 
professional  development  with  Kelly 
Cichy,  LISD  Director  of  STEM.    Since 
that  time,  teachers  have  collaborated 
during  grade  level  team  meetings  to 
work together on a grade  level project 
that  focuses  on  the  overarching 
question:  How  do  humans  affect  the 
earth?    Each  grade  level  developed 
investigations  and  projects  based  on 
focus questions while integrating math, 
reading,  social  studies  and  writing 
along  with  the  Science  &  Engineering 
practices.   



 
 
IV. May School Events: the days and evenings have been very busy  in the elementary 

with all of our family events! 
 Cinco de Mayo: Madison Troupa De Niños   Pequeños  led us  in a Cinco de Mayo assembly 

this month.  This was an amazing show of traditional dances and music.  Thank you to Mrs. 
Ybarra  for  leading  the  troupe and  for all  the parents who helped out.  Our dancers were: 
Melena Villegas‐Amador, Miguel Villegas‐Amador, Gabriel Casanova, Maya Casanova, J’Lenn 
Garcia, K’Le Garcia, Kayleigh Karr, Adriana Knotek, Daija Newsom, Kirsten Ostrum, Alejandro 
Perez, India Tindall, Alex Trejo, Diego Trejo, and Eddie Trejo. We are proud to know that you 
are sharing your talents around the county too!   

 Quiz  Bowl:  Our  5th  grade  Quiz  Bowl  team  took  third  place  in  the  recent  Quiz  Bowl 
competition.  It was  a  heated  competition. We  are  very  proud  of  our  six  team members 
(Carly Anschuetz, Noah Andrew,  Rayhaven Vidalez,  Payton  Broadway,  Polly Graham,  and 
Christopher “Gopher” Warwick) and our coach, Mrs. Stewart. 

 Recycled Fashion Show: On Earth Day, April 22nd, we had our 5th annual Recycled Fashion 
Show.   Each year  the attendance of  families and participants has grown.   Mr. Richard San 
Miguel helped students with ideas and planning their recycled attire and Mrs. Erin Pifer was 
the master of ceremonies for the night.   It was a fun‐filled evening! 

 Talent Show: Every year our Talent Shows just seem to get better and better!  Thank 
you  to Mrs.  Erin Pifer  and  to  all our wonderfully  talented Madison  students who 
participated  in  the  talent  show.   It  is  always  a  delight  to  watch  the  talent  and 
confidence of the students who participate.  Terrific show!!! 

 Kindergarten Tea:   Kindergarten students shared an afternoon of  tea, cookies and 
music with their mothers and guests this month. 

 Young Fives Kindergarten Spring Sing:  Mrs. Laura Morris will lead our Y5s students 
in an afternoon Spring Sing for their parents, grandparents and friends.   

 Earth  Club:    The  Earth  Club,  together  with  the Madison  Gleaner  Arbor,  worked 
together  to  clean  up  our  outdoor  learning  lab  and  prepare  the  planting  area  for 
mulch.    There  is  still much  to  be  done,  but  progress  is  being made  to  create  an 
inviting area that classes can access and use. 

 ACES  Day:  Friday,  May  16th,  Mrs.  Mary  Anschuetz  has  arranged  to  have  all 
elementary  students  participate  in  “All  Children  Exercising  Simultaneously 
Day”(ACES) at the high school track! 

 Girls on the Run: Girls on the Run is designed to inspire girls to be joyful, healthy and 

confident  using  a  fun,  experience‐based  curriculum  which  creatively  integrates 

running. This year we had 32 girls register to be a part of the experience (up from 9 

last year, our inaugural season), which required adding two more coaches (four total 

this year). Mrs. Brackelman, Mrs. Payne, Ms. Metevia and Mrs. Wonders meet twice 

weekly with the girls, where they teach character building lessons, as well as running 

activities that build each week to help girls build their running stamina to be able to 

complete a 5k at the end of the season (May 18th). At GOTR it’s all about having fun! 

The teams running theme this year is Hawaiian Luau. On Saturday, in Ypsilanti, they 

ran in their hula outfits. 



 
 

 5th Grade Instrumental Music: Our 5th grade band will be performing on May 20 in 
the Performing Arts Center at 7:00.  In addition, our 5th/6th grade orchestra will be 
performing on June 3 at 7:00. Please come to see the wonderful music our teachers 
and students have worked so hard on this year. They are doing a magnificent job.  

V. Title  I: The Title  I auditor visited  the elementary on Friday, May 9th  to  review  the 
work we  have  accomplished  and  documented with  our  Title  I  programs  this  past 
year.  He noted that all required components have be updated and complete. 

VI. Transitions: 

 Transitions  to Kindergarten:   This past month we have been working  to assist 
our upcoming kindergarten students and their families as they transition to their 
beginning grade school experience.  Something that is new to Madison this year 
was our “Day  in the Life of Kindergarten.”   This evening event, planned and  led 
by Mrs. Lisa Segur, Mrs. Karin Poling, Mrs. Tanya Thacker, Mrs. Michelle Palpant, 
Mrs. Tammy Cremeans, and Mrs. Dina Payne provided parents the opportunity 
to  learn about the days ahead for their children.   Parents began the evening by 
reminiscing  and  sharing  some  of  their  own  kindergarten memories with  one 
another before their “school day” began.   Teachers led small groups of parents 
to their classroom so that parents could see the environment and learn about a 
typical  school day  for  their  child.   They experienced  a brief  kindergarten  level 
evidence‐based  literacy  instruction  (EBLI)  lesson.     Additionally, parents visited 
the  cafetorium  and  specials  classrooms.    In  their  feedback  for  the  evening, 
parents shared that this was a very worthwhile event and the information shared 
will help them to assist their children as they prepare for the school year ahead. 



 Transitions to 5th Grade:   The fifth and sixth grade teachers have been meeting 
with Brad and me  to coordinate a  transition plan  for 5th graders going  to sixth 
grade. The  teachers have  taken  the  leadership on  this  transition. On Monday, 
May 19th, Mrs. Brandeberry’s 7th graders are making a presentation  to our 5th 
graders.  Topics  include  organization,  using  passing  time,  the  teachers, 
homework, getting along, and getting  involved.  In addition, students will begin 
practicing  opening  combination  locks.  On  May  29th,  our  5th  graders  will  be 
spending the afternoon in 6th grade. They will follow a bell schedule taking them 
from class to class to hear from their teachers about expectations for next year. 
Finally,  in  August,  the  sixth  grade will  be  holding  an  open  house  to  officially 
welcome them and answer any questions they might still have.  
Our hope  is that this will advance the collaborative efforts between 5th and 6th 
grade. More  consistency with  communication,  expectations,  and  organization 
will hopefully result in a smoother transition. 
 

 



Madison Lenawee’s Child/Family Resource Room 
Board Report 

May 2014 
 
 

*Play Groups:   
Monday – Thursday 8:45-10:30am  
The focus for the 0-5 groups this month is class expectations, procedures, “Rainforest 
Safari”, “Zippity Zoo Week”, “Up, Up, Up & Away”, “Red, White, & Blue”, getting ready for 
next year, counting, sorting, alphabets, patterns and sequencing is mixed through all of these 
themes.  Gross and fine motor skills are integrated in all the lessons. I have started 
scheduling home visits for those who need extra support. 
Kindergarten Readiness is on Friday for 4 & 5 year olds from 9:00 to 10:30 am  
The 4 & 5 year old groups have focused on counting, sorting, sequencing, art/science 
projects, phonics dance, writing their names –first and last, alphabet knowledge and writing 
and numeration.   
Playgroup Attendance: April – 168     May- 100 with only 9 times so far this month  We have 
added 5 more families to playgroup. 
 
Family Contacts: 
Play Group families received the following information by email and/or flyers this month: 
*Lenawee Great Start Newsletter, April & May Community events. 
*Early Childhood Parents make the difference! Newsletters 
*Free community events in Lenawee and at the U of M Natural Science Library.  The 
resources of the Great Start calendar online. 
*Weekly updates of playgroup information 
* Reading, math, science extra activities and resources for parents during summer resources 
and extra after school activities. 
*School Schedule for playgroup 
*Lending Library has a few families participating. 
*Getting clothes and school supplies to parents that are in need.   
*Trying to help families that are in need of transportation to come to playgroup and the need 
for home visits. 
*Grade Level Breakfast 
 *Early Childhood Series Workshops at Porter 
*ASQ questionnaire (Ages and Stages Questionnaire)  
* Soup and Story Night 
* Home Visits 
*Summer Preschool Camps 
*Mom to Mom Sale 
*Kindergarten Round-up 
* Zoo Trip to Toledo Zoo on June 2nd 
 



*Donations:  Lots more clothes and books.   
 
*Meetings:  Monthly Lenawee’s Child meeting at LISD 
  PATT meeting 
  Professional Development  
  Parent Involvement meeting 
  Great Start Work Coalition meeting  

Kindergarten Round-up     
 
 
*Resource Room:   
*Book Swap is still available throughout the year and they all have been leveled with AR and 
points marked on them.   
*Lending Library added to it and has handouts for parents of all the resources we have to 
lend out. 
*Materials to help students become proficient in areas that they are struggling in to give them 
some extra resources for at home. 
*Parents requesting Love and Logic materials 
*Reading strategies and help with spelling strategies 
*Parents requested extra resources for reading and math.  
 
*WLEN/The Daily Telegram:  Weekly notices are sent to all staff for event information, press 
releases, photo opportunity requests, and actual photos I can send in for publication.  
Madison District events are emailed for submission weekly on Wednesday afternoons.  
Photographers from the Telegram are sent weekly requests to attend the various district 
events to include photos in the hard copy of the Telegram or at lenconnect.com.  
 
*Trojan Talk and Monthly Newsletter: Playgroup, Resource room, Lending Library and 
Book Swap articles.  
 
Tricia Moyer-Fowler, Parent Educator 
Madison Elementary 



2013/14 Sept Oct Nov  Dec Jan  Feb March April 

Revenue 

Breakfast $645.20 $1,131.00 $1,345.10 $714.80 $575.20 $790.40  $1,071.30  $822.30  

Lunch & Ala Cart $15,499.15 $17,214.38 $16,704.49 $10,015.42 $9,192.09 $13,594.15  $13,987.66  $11,968.90  

Juice Machine $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  $0.00  $0.00  

State Matching Funds $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  $0.00  $0.00  

Interest & Rebates $55.53 $46.97 $40.42 $56.24 $61.29 $42.50  $51.12  $34.84  

Lunch & Breakfast Reimb $70,105.81 $80,674.31 $64,008.56 $49,414.05 $43,873.05 $60,034.51  $67,573.67  $57,381.63  

Total $86,305.69 $99,066.66 $82,098.57 $60,200.51 $53,701.63 $74,461.56  $82,683.75  $70,207.67  

Expenses 

Payroll $14,482.00 $18,886.15 $19,211.62 $18,198.87 $19,949.90 $14,992.43  $18,208.06  $15,505.24  

Retirement $3,358.79 $4,436.05 $3,878.65 $4,343.60 $4,719.09 $3,560.04  $4,346.59  $3,685.48  

F.I.C.A. $1,107.87 $1,444.79 $1,469.69 $1,391.98 $1,526.17 $1,146.92  $1,392.92  $1,186.15  

Health Ins. $800.00 $400.00 $400.00 $400.00 $400.00 $400.00  $400.00  $400.00  

Food $33,648.38 $54,858.14 $30,661.11 $33,638.95 $24,843.61 $30,737.89  $41,960.86  $31,597.46  

Uniforms $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  $0.00  $0.00  

Utilities $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  $0.00  $0.00  

Equipment $594.56 $7,497.14 $5,462.31 $7,109.16 $304.42 $949.38  $381.67  $1,120.72  

Supplies $3,178.57 $5,424.62 $1,923.58 $3,497.94 $1,556.44 $2,619.79  $0.00  $2,574.13  

Sales Tax $125.00 $26.25 $98.83 $33.16 $25.25 $55.63  $39.77  $35.46  

Repairs $0.00 $0.00 $99.99 $59.57 $179.00 $568.49  $0.00  $92.23  

Misc./Dues/Fees/Indrect $1,537.27 $1,465.21 $2,288.70 $4,955.48 $3,485.50 $1,583.80  $2,101.59  $1,239.76  

Juice $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  $0.00  $0.00  

Total $58,832.44 $94,438.35 $65,494.48 $73,628.71 $56,989.38 $56,614.37  $68,831.46  $57,436.63  

Monthly  Loss/ Gain $27,473.25 $4,628.31 $16,604.09 ($13,428.20) ($3,287.75) $17,847.19  $13,852.29  $12,771.04  

Year To Date 19,723.82 24,352.13 40,956.22 27,528.02 24,240.27 42,087.46  55,939.75  68,710.79  
 

jill.myers
Typewritten Text
Cafeteria Repor    Julie Taylor

jill.myers
Typewritten Text
t





Support for Budget 

ISD BUDGET RESOLUTION 
 
Madison School District (the “District”).  
 
A regular meeting of the Board of Education of the District was held in the Board Room in the district, on the day 
of May 19, 2014, at 6:00 o’clock p.m. 
 
 The meeting was called to order by Kyle Ehinger, President. 
 
 Present: Members Ehinger, Manchester, Pink, Ramos, Roback, Swinehart, Villegas 
 
 Absent: None 
 
The following preamble and resolution were offered by Member _______________ and supported by  
Member _________________: 
 
WHEREAS: 

1. Section 624 of the Revised School Code, as amended, requires the intermediate school board to submit 
its proposed budget not later than May 1 of each year to the board of each constituent district for review; 
and 

 
2. Not later than June 1 of each year, the board of each constituent district shall review the proposed 

intermediate school district budget, shall adopt a board resolution expressing its support or disapproval of 
the proposed intermediate school district budget, and shall submit to the intermediate school board any 
specific objections and proposed changes the constituent district has to the budget. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT: 

1. The Madison Board of Education has reviewed the proposed intermediate school district budget in 
accordance with Section 624 of the Revised School Code, as amended, and by the adoption of this 
resolution, expresses its support for the proposed Intermediate School District budget. 

2. The Secretary of the Board of Education or his/her designee shall forward a copy of this resolution to 
the Intermediate School Board or its Superintendent no later than June 1, 2014.   

3. All resolutions and parts of resolutions insofar as they conflict with the procedures of this resolution 
be and the same are hereby rescinded. 

 
 Ayes:  Members 
 
 Nays:  Members 
 
Resolution declared adopted. 
         _______________________________ 
          Secretary, Board of Education 
 
The undersigned duly qualified and acting Secretary of the Board of Education of the Madison School District, 
Michigan, hereby certifies that the foregoing is a true and complete copy of the a resolution adopted by the Board 
of Education at a regular meeting held on May 19, 2014, the original of which resolution is a part of the Board’s 
minutes, and further certifies that notice of the meeting was given to the public under the Open Meetings Act, 
1976 PA 267, as amended. 
 

         
 ___________________________________ 

       Secretary, Board of Education  
 
 
 
3.  Disapproval of Budget Resolution 



Disapproval of Budget 
ISD BUDGET RESOLUTION 

 
_________________________________ (the “District”).  
 
A __________ meeting of the board of education of the District was held in the_______________ in the district, 
on the day of _______________, 2014, at __________ o’clock __.m. 
 
 The meeting was called to order by _____________________, President. 
 
 Present: Members 
 
 Absent: Members 
 
The following preamble and resolution were offered by Member _______________ and supported by  
Member _________________: 
 
WHEREAS: 

1. Section 624 of the Revised School Code, as amended, requires the intermediate school board to 
submit its proposed budget not later than May 1 of each year to the board of each constituent district 
for review; and 

2. Not later than June 1 of each year, the board of each constituent district shall review the proposed 
intermediate school district budget, shall adopt a board resolution expressing its support or 
disapproval of the proposed intermediate school district budget, and shall submit to the intermediate 
school board any specific objections and proposed changes the constituent district board has to the 
budget. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT: 

1. The board of education has reviewed the proposed intermediate school district budget and has 
determined that it disapproves of certain portions of the proposed intermediate school district budget 
which objections, along with proposed changes, if any, are set forth on Exhibit A attached hereto and 
incorporated herein by reference. 

2. The superintendent is hereby directed to submit a certified copy of this resolution to the intermediate 
school board and/or to the intermediate school district superintendent with the specific objections and 
proposed changes that this board has to the budget.   

3. All resolutions insofar as they conflict with the procedures of this resolution be and the same are 
hereby rescinded. 

 
 Ayes:  Members 
 
 Nays: Members 
 
Resolution declared adopted. 
       _______________________________ 
       Secretary, Board of Education 
 
The undersigned duly qualified and acting Secretary of the Board of Education of the ___________________  
School District,  Michigan, hereby certifies that the foregoing is a true and complete copy of the a resolution 
adopted by the Board of Education at a ________________ meeting held on ______________, 2014, the original 
of which resolution is a part of the Board’s minutes, and further certifies that notice of the meeting was given to 
the public under the Open Meetings Act, 1976 PA 267, as amended. 
 

       ___________________________________ 
       Secretary, Board of Education  

 

















































































































































































Madison School District 
2014-2015 School Calendar 

 
Tues, Wed, &Thurs Aug 26, 27, 28, 2014 Staff Work Days/Professional Development 

Tuesday September 2, 2014 First Day of School for Students 

Friday September 26, 2014 No School –Staff PD All Day 

Tuesday October 21, 2014 MS Parent-Teacher Conf. - Normal Dismissal  

Wednesday October 22, 2014 HS/MS Parent-Teacher Conf.- Early Dismissal 6-12 1:00 

Friday November 7, 2014 Early Student Dismissal HS/MS 11:30, Elem 12:15 –Staff PD 

Monday November 24, 2014 HS/MS Exams – Dismissal 10:40; Elem Records – Stud. Dismissal 
12:00

Tuesday November 25, 2014 HS/MS Exams – Dismissal 10:40; Elem Records – Stud. Dismissal 
12:00

Wednesday November 26, 2014 HS/MS Exams – Dismissal 10:40; Elem Student Dismissal 12:00; 
Staff Dismissal 12:10

Thurs & Friday Nov. 27 & 28, 2014 Thanksgiving Vacation – NO SCHOOL (DK-12) 

Monday December 1, 2014 First Day of Second Trimester 

Wednesday December 3, 2014 Elem Parent-Teacher Conf. – Normal Student Dismissal 

Thursday December 4, 2014 Elem Parent-Teacher Conf. – Early Student Dismissal 11:30 

Friday December 19 , 2014 Last Day of School Before Christmas Break  

Monday January 5, 2015 School Resumes from Christmas Break 

Monday January 19, 2015 Martin Luther King Day – NO SCHOOL (DK-12); Staff PD 

Wednesday January 21, 2015 MS Parent-Teacher Conf. -Normal Dismissal 

Thursday January 22, 2015 HS/MS Parent-Teacher Conf. – Early Student Dismissal 1:00 

Monday February 16, 2015 Mid-Winter Break – NO SCHOOL (DK-12) 

Wed, Thurs, & Fri March 11 – 13, 2015 HS/MS Exams – Student Dismissal 10:40 

Friday March 13, 2015 Elem Records Day – Early Student Dismissal 11:30 

Monday March 16, 2015 First Day of Third Trimester 

Wednesday March 18, 2015 Elem Parent-Teacher Conf. – Normal Student Dismissal 

Thursday March 19, 2015 Elem Parent-Teacher Conf. – Early Student Dismissal 11:30 

Friday March 20, 2015 Early Student Dismissal HS/MS 11:30, Elem 12:15 –Staff PD 

Thursday April 2, 2015 Last Day of School Before Spring Break,- Early Student 
Dismissal HS/MS 12:10, Elem 1:00 

Monday April 13, 2015 School Resumes From Spring Break 

Friday May 15, 2015 Early Student Dismissal HS/MS 11:30, Elem 12:15 –Staff PD 

Thursday May 21, 2015 Honors Night (9-12) 

Monday May 25, 2015 Memorial Day – NO SCHOOL (DK-12) 

Sunday May 31, 2015 Graduation 

Mon & Tues,  June  8 & 9, 2015 MS/HS Exams – Student Dismissal 10:40 

Tues & Wed June 9 &10, 2015 Elem Records – Student Dismissal 11:30 

Wednesday June 10, 2015 Last Day for Students and Staff – Early Dismissal HS/MS 
10:40, Elem 11:30, Full Day for Staff 

          
   

 
Calendar includes

 
180 student/185 teacher days 

 



S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S
  1 2 3 4 5     1 1 2 3 4 5 6 7
6 7 8 9 10 11 12 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 8 9 10 11 12 13 14

13 14 15 16 17 18 19 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 15 16 17 18 19 20 21
20 21 22 23 24 25 26 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 22 23 24 25 26 27 28
27 28 29 30 31 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 29 30 31

30

S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S
    1 2 1 2 3 4 5 6    1 2 3 4

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 5 6 7 8 9 10 11
10 11 12 13 14 15 16 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 12 13 14 15 16 17 18
17 18 19 20 21 22 23 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 19 20 21 22 23 24 25
24 25 26 27 28 29 30 28 29 30 31 26 27 28 29 30   
31

S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S
1 2 3 4 5 6     1 2 3    1 2

7 8 9 10 11 12 13 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 3 4 5 6 7 8 9
14 15 16 17 18 19 20 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 10 11 12 13 14 15 16
21 22 23 24 25 26 27 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 17 18 19 20 21 22 23
28 29 30 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 24 25 26 27 28 29 30

31

S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S
   1 2 3 4 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 1 2 3 4 5 6
5 6 7 8 9 10 11 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 7 8 9 10 11 12 13

12 13 14 15 16 17 18 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 14 15 16 17 18 19 20
19 20 21 22 23 24 25 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 21 22 23 24 25 26 27
26 27 28 29 30 31  28 29 30
  

Year-round (Balanced Calendar)

Tentative Balanced School Year (BSY) Calendar for 2014-15

Professional Development Intersession No School Holiday No School

September-14 January-15 May-15

October-14 February-15 June-15

July-14 November-14 March-15

August-14 December-14 April-15


	AGENDA
	Minutes April 21 2014
	revenue april 14
	expenditures - april 14
	Building  Site Board Packet (3)
	check register
	JH Board Report
	RR Board Report - May 2014
	hs board rpt
	MS Board Report 5 14 14
	Elementary Board Report - May 2014
	LC report
	Cafe
	letter Kelly Whelan
	2014 Board Resolutions - Support or Disapproval of ISD Budget
	Policies-1st Reading
	Calendar14-15 Revised
	2014-15 Draft YRC Revised 5-15
	Calendar 2 - Altered Start-End




